
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 11TH SEPTEMBER, 2013 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Wendy Prentice (Chairman) 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Maureen Braun (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillors 
 

Jack Cohen 
John Marshall 
Barry Rawlings 
 

Mark Shooter 
Agnes Slocombe 
Stephen Sowerby 
 

Andreas Tambourides 
Jim Tierney 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Alison Cornelius 
Claire Farrier 
Andreas Ioannidis 
Sury Khatri 
 

Kath McGuirk 
Graham Old 
Lord Palmer 
Brian Schama 
 

Andrew Strongolou 
Darrel Yawitch 
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Maria Lugangira   020 8359 2761  

maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes  
 

 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non Pecuniary interests  
 

 

4.   Public Question Time (if any)  
 

 

5.   Members Item (if any)  
 

 

6.   698 Finchley Road - F/01413/13  
 

1 - 22 

7.   1 & 1A Garth Road, London, NW2 2NH - F/02564/13  
 

23 - 36 

8.   2B The Grove, London, NW11 9SH - F/02305/13  
 

37 - 52 

9.   Fromer East Camp, RAF, Aerodrome Rd, NW9 - W/00198AA/04  
 

53 - 66 

10.   Brent Cross Cricklewood Regeneration Area, North West London  
 

67 - 114 

11.   Barnet and Southgate College, Grahame Park Way, Colindale, 
NW9 5RA  
 

115 - 120 

12.   Revisions to Planning Delegated Powers  
 

121 - 126 

13.   Any item(s) that the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

14.   Motion to Exclude Press and Public  
 

That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 6 of schedule 12A of 
Part 6 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 

 

15.   Land in Burnt Oak Ward  
 

127 - 134 

16.   Land in Finchley Church End Ward  
 

135 - 144 

17.   Land in Hendon Ward  145 - 152 



 
    

 

18.   Land in Hendon Ward  
 

153 - 160 

19.   Any other item(s) that the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Maria Lugangira   
020 8359 2761  maria.lugangira@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Meeting Planning and Environment Committee  

Date 11 September 2013    

Subject 698 Finchley Road - F/01413/13 

Report of Head of Governance 

Summary This report captures an application that was 
submitted to the West Area Planning Sub-Committee 
for determination.  However following the vote of 
refusal the Chairman exercised powers in order to 
refer the decision to the Planning and Environment 
Committee, its parent body, for determination.   
 

 

 
Officer Contributors Paul Frost, Business Governance Officer  

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards Affected Garden Suburb  

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in 

Not Applicable 

Function of Council 

Enclosures Appendix A - 698 Finchley Road - F/01413/13, 
Planning Application  

Appendix B – Extract of the Addendum to the Officers 
Report, 02 July 2013 

Appendix C – Extract of the Decisions of the West 
Area Planning Sub-Committee  

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Paul Frost  020 8359 2205  
paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

1



 

 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the Planning and Environment Committee consider the referred 

report (Appendix A) from the West Area Planning Sub-Committee and 
determine the application.  
 

1.2 That the Planning and Environment Committee note the West Area 
Planning Sub-Committee reasons to refuse the application at section 9.2 
of this report and further note the reason why the Chairman referred the 
application to its parent Committee.    

 
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 West Area Planning Sub-Committee, 02 July 2013, resolved to refer 

application, 698 Finchley Road_F0141313 to the Planning and Environment 
Committee.   

 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Council operates a robust decision making framework in support of its 

corporate priorities and therefore has implemented the referral mechanism as 
documented within this report.  This process highlights good governance 
principles which are governed by the Councils Constitution as documented 
within section 8 of this report.    

 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 Whilst in planning terms, this is not a material consideration, there is a risk to 

the authority that should the application be refused costs may be encountered 
during an appeal stage, hence the reason for this report and reason for 
application - , 698 Finchley Road_F0141313 being referred to its parent 
Committee.  

 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 The decision making processes of the Council, as documented within the 

Council’s Constitution, perform the need to be transparent and accessible to 
all sectors of the community.  This report is in support of this and therefore 
allows views and scrutiny during consultation and meets equality 
consideration.  

 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 As highlighted at section 7.2 and 9.3 
 
6.2 There are no further cost implications that this report addresses. Members are 

minded to consider any future appeal cost to the authority which will be met 
from existing service budgets.   

2



 

 
 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 

 

7.1  The Council has a legal and statutory obligation to consider and determine 
planning applications in line with planning policy under the Council’s 
Constitution.   

7.2 The Chairman of the West Area Planning Sub-Committee, on 02 July 2013 
noted the likelihood of the Council encountering an award of cost at an appeal 
should the application be refused. However, it must be recognised that in 
planning terms this is not a material consideration and it is therefore irrelevant 
and must be discounted in the determination of the planning application in 
accordance with carrying out the Council’s statutory function. 

 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS  
 
8.1 Council Constitution, Responsibility for functions, Section 3 sets out delegated 

powers in order for a planning application to be determined.    
 

8.2 Council Constitution,  Committee and Sub-Committees, Section 11 sets out a 
Chairman’s power to refer an item to the bodies parent decision maker: 

 
The Chairman of an area sub-committee may refer a matter up to the 
parent body, together with the sub-committee’s recommendations 

 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

9.1  Planning application, 698 Finchley Road_F0141313 (Appendix A) was 
presented to the West Area Planning Sub-Committee on 02 July 2013.   

9.2  Following the sub-Committee’s consideration of this application a vote was 
taken which refused to grant planning permission for the following reasons: 

• That the increase in height of the building would have an un-neighbourly 
impact on the adjoining church. 

• That the changes to the scheme would result in the loss of affordable 
housing. 

 
9.3   However following the vote the Chairman referred the item to the Planning and   

Environment for its consideration and determination. The Chairman had 
concerns that the reasons for refusal may not be valid in planning terms and as 
such put the authority at risk of costs through appeal proceedings for 
unreasonable behaviour. 

 
9.4  It was noted that this application would be reported to the Planning and 

Environment Committee on 23 July 2013 and that all interested parties will be 
consulted.  

 
 
 

3



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

10.1 Agenda, Report, Addendum to the Officers report and Decisions to/of the 
West Area Planning Sub-Committee on 02 July 2013,  

 
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=121&MId=6640&Ver=4 
 
 

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) GH/AD 

Cleared by Legal  (Officer’s initials) CH 
 

4



Appendix A - 698 Finchley Road - F/01413/13, Planning Application  

 
LOCATION: R/O 698 Finchley Road, London, NW11 7NE 
REFERENCE: F/01413/13 Received: 09 April 2013 
  Accepted: 17 April 2013 
WARD(S): Garden Suburb Expiry: 12 June 2013 
  Final Revisions:  
APPLICANT: 
 

 Walnut Investments Group Limited 

PROPOSAL: Erection of a four storey building comprising 9no. self-contained 
residential units, including 2no car parking spaces, refuse area 
and cycle storage. 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approve Subject to Conditions 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 

following approved plans: P-100, P-101, P-200, Design and Access Statement 
dated April 2013, Arboricultural Report and Method Statement dated March 
2013. 
Reason: 
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning and so as to 
ensure that the development is carried out fully in accordance with the plans as 
assessed in accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development 
Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS NPPF and CS1 of the Adopted 
Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

2 This development must be begun within three years from the date of this 
permission.  
Reason: 
To comply with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, 2004. 

3 Before this development is commenced, details of the levels of the building(s), 
road(s) and footpath(s) in relation to adjoining land and highway(s) and any 
other changes proposed in the levels of the site shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be 
implemented in accordance with such details as approved.  
Reason: 
To ensure that the development is carried out at suitable levels in relation to the 
highway and adjoining land having regard to drainage, gradient of access, the 
safety and amenities of users of the site, the amenities of the area and the 
health of any trees or vegetation in accordance with policies DM01 and DM04 of 
the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012), CS NPPF, 
CS1, CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 7.4, 
7.5, 7.6 and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

4 Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of the materials to 
be used for the external surfaces of the building(s) and hard surfaced areas shall 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such details as approved. 
Reason: 
To safeguard the character and visual amenities of the site and wider area and 
to ensure that the building is constructed in accordance with policies DM01 of 
the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012), CS NPPF 
and CS1 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 1.1, 7.4, 7.5 and 
7.6 of the London Plan 2011. 

5 Before the development hereby permitted is brought into use or occupied the 
site shall be enclosed except at the permitted points of access in accordance 

5



with details previously submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority.  
Reason: 
To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the appearance of 
the locality and/or the amenities of occupiers of adjoining residential properties 
and to confine access to the permitted points in the interest of the flow of traffic 
and conditions of general safety on the adjoining highway in accordance with 
policies DM01, DM03, DM17 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management 
Policies DPD (2012), CS NPPF and CS1 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy 
DPD (2012). 

6 No construction work resulting from the planning permission shall be carried out 
on the premises at any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays, before 8.00 
am or after 1.00 pm on Saturdays, or before 8.00 am or after 6.00pm on other 
days.  
Reason: 
To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the amenities of 
occupiers of adjoining residential properties in accordance with policy DM04 of 
the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012). 

7 A scheme of hard and soft landscaping, including details of existing trees to be 
retained, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority before the development, hereby permitted, is commenced.  
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011 and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted 
Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

8 All work comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping shall be carried out 
before the end of the first planting and seeding season following occupation of 
any part of the buildings or completion of the development, whichever is sooner, 
or commencement of the use. 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 
7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

9 Any existing tree shown to be retained or trees or shrubs to be planted as part of 
the approved landscaping scheme which are removed, die, become severely 
damaged or diseased within five years of the completion of development shall be 
replaced with trees or shrubs of appropriate size and species in the next planting 
season. 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 
7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

10 No site works or works on this development shall be commenced before 
temporary tree protection  has been erected around existing tree(s) in 
accordance with details to be submitted and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. This protection shall remain in position until after the 
development works are completed and no material or soil shall be stored within 
these fenced areas.  
Reason: 
To safeguard the health of existing tree(s) which represent an important amenity 

6



feature in accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development 
Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet 
Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

11 Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for foul water drainage 
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.  The 
approved scheme shall be fully implemented before the first occupation of any of 
the approved flats. 
Reason: 
To ensure adequate foul water drainage at the site.  

11 No development shall take place until a 'Demolition & Construction Method 
Statement' has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local 
Planning Authority. The Statement shall provide for: access to the site; the 
parking of vehicles for site operatives and visitors; hours of construction, 
including deliveries, loading and unloading of plant and materials; the storage of 
plant and materials used in the construction of the development; the erection of 
any means of temporary enclosure or security hoarding and measures to 
prevent mud and debris being carried on to the public highway and ways to 
minimise pollution. Throughout the construction period the detailed measures 
contained within the approved Statement shall be strictly adhered to. 
Reason: 
In the interests of highway safety and good air quality in accordance with Policy 
DM17 and DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and policy 5.21 of the London Plan (2011). 

12 Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for surface water 
drainage shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.  
The approved scheme shall be fully implemented before the first occupation of 
any of the approved flats. 
Reason: 
To ensure adequate surface water drainage at the site.  

12 Before this development is commenced details of the location, extent and depth 
of all excavations for drainage and other services in relation to trees on the site 
shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and 
the development carried out in accordance with such approval.          
Reason: 
To safeguard the health of existing tree(s) which represent an important amenity 
feature in accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development 
Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet 
Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

13 Provisions shall be made within the site to ensure that all vehicles associated 
with the construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed 
and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway.  
Reason: 
To ensure that the development does not cause danger and inconvenience to 
users of the adjoining pavement and highway. 

14 The dwelling(s) shall achieve a Code Level 3 in accordance with the Code for 
Sustainable Homes Technical Guide (October 2008) (or such national measure 
of sustainability for house design that replaces that scheme).  No dwelling shall 
be occupied until a Final Code Certificate has been issued certifying that Code 
Level 3 has been achieved and this certificate has been submitted to and 
approved by the local planning authority. 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development is sustainable and complies with policy DM02 of 
the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012).,the 

7



adopted Sustainable Design and Construction Supplementary Planning 
Document (June 2007) and policies 5.2 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2011). 

15 Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of enclosures and 
screened facilities for the storage of recycling containers and wheeled refuse 
bins or other refuse storage containers where applicable, together with a 
satisfactory point of collection shall be submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority and shall be provided at the site in accordance with 
the approved details before the development is occupied. 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance for the development and satisfactory 
accessibility; and to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with policies 
DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012) 
and CS14 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

16 Before the development hereby permitted is occupied the parking spaces shown 
on Plan P-100 shall be provided and shall not be used for any purpose other 
than the parking of vehicles in connection with the approved development. 
Reason: 
To ensure that parking is provided in accordance with the council’s standards in 
the interests of pedestrian and highway safety, the free flow of traffic and in 
order to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with policies DM17 of 
the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and 6.1, 6.2 
and 6.3 of the London Plan 2011. 

17 Part 1 
Before development commences other than for investigative work: 
 
a. A desktop study shall be carried out which shall include the identification of 

previous uses, potential contaminants that might be expected, given those 
uses, and other relevant information. Using this information, a 
diagrammatical representation (Conceptual Model) for the site of all potential 
contaminant sources, pathways and receptors shall be produced.  The 
desktop study and Conceptual Model shall be submitted to the Local 
Planning Authority. If the desktop study and Conceptual Model indicate no 
risk of harm, development shall not commence until approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. 

 
b. If the desktop study and Conceptual Model indicate any risk of harm, a site 

investigation shall be designed for the site using information obtained from 
the desktop study and Conceptual Model. This shall be submitted to, and 
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority prior to that investigation 
being carried out on site.  The investigation must be comprehensive enough 
to enable:- 

• a risk assessment to be undertaken, 

• refinement of the Conceptual Model, and 

• the development of a Method Statement detailing the remediation 
requirements. 

 
The risk assessment and refined Conceptual Model shall be submitted, along 
with the site investigation report, to the Local Planning Authority. 
 
c. If the risk assessment and refined Conceptual Model indicate any risk of 

harm, a Method Statement detailing the remediation requirements, using the 
information obtained from the site investigation, and also detailing any post 
remedial monitoring shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the 

8



Local Planning Authority prior to that remediation being carried out on site.  
 
Part 2 
 
Where remediation of contamination on the site is required completion of the 
remediation detailed in the method statement shall be carried out and a report 
that provides verification that the required works have been carried out, shall be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the 
development is occupied. 
Reason: 
To ensure the development can be implemented and occupied with adequate 
regard for environmental and public safety in accordance with policies DM04 of 
the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012), CS NPPF 
of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012) and 5.21 of the London Plan 
2011. 

18 No structure or erection with a height exceeding 1.05m above footway level shall 
be placed along the frontage of the development from a point 2.4m in from the 
highway boundary for a distance of 2.4m on both sides of the vehicular access. 
Reason: 
In the interests of highway safety. 

INFORMATIVE(S): 
1 The reasons for this grant of planning permission or other planning related 

decision are as follows: - 
 
i)  The proposed development accords with strategic planning guidance and 
policies as set out in The Mayor's London Plan: July 2011 and the Adopted 
Barnet Core Strategy (2012) and Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012). 
 
In particular the following polices are relevant: 
 
Core Strategy (Adopted) 2012:CS NPPF, CS 1, CS 4, CS 5 
 
Development Management Policies (Adopted) 2012: DM01, DM02, DM04, 
DM06, DM08, DM10, DM17 
 
ii)  The proposal is acceptable for the following reason(s): - 
Having taken all material considerations into account, it is considered that 
subject to compliance with the attached conditions, this proposal complies with 
the Adopted Barnet Local Plan policies and guidance and would be in keeping 
with the character and appearance of the surrounding area. It is not considered 
to have a detrimental impact on the residential amenities of neighbouring 
occupiers or on highway safety. 
 
The proposed development includes provision for appropriate contributions in 
accordance with Regulation 122 of the Community Infrastructure Levy 
Regulations 2010. 
 
iii)  In accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF, the Council takes 
a positive and proactive approach to development proposals, focused on 
solutions. The Local Planning Authority has produced planning policies and 
written guidance to guide applicants when submitting applications. These are all 
available on the Council’s website. A pre-application advice service is also 

9



offered. The Local Planning Authority has negotiated with the applicant / agent 
where necessary during the application process to ensure that the proposed 
development is in accordance with the Council’s relevant policies and guidance. 

2 The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) applies to all 'chargeable 
development'.  This is defined as development of one or more additional units, 
and / or an increase to existing floor space of more than 100 sq m.  Details of 
how the calculations work are provided in guidance documents on the Planning 
Portal at www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil. 
 
The Mayor of London adopted a CIL charge on 1st April 2012 setting a rate of 
£35 per sq m on all forms of development in Barnet except for education and 
health developments which are exempt from this charge. Your planning 
application has been assessed at this time as liable for a £20447 payment under 
Mayoral CIL. 
 
The London Borough of Barnet adopted a CIL charge on 1st May 2013 setting a 
rate of £135 per sq m on residential and retail development in its area of 
authority.  All other uses and ancillary car parking are exempt from this charge. 
Your planning application has therefore been assessed at this time as liable for a 
£78867 payment under Barnet CIL. 
 
Liability for CIL will be recorded to the register of Local Land Charges as a legal 
charge upon your site payable should you commence development.  Receipts of 
the Mayoral CIL charge are collected by the London Borough of Barnet on behalf 
of the Mayor of London; receipts are passed across to Transport for London to 
support Crossrail, London's highest infrastructure priority.  
 
If affordable housing or charitable relief applies to your development then this 
may reduce the final amount you are required to pay; such relief must be applied 
for prior to commencement of development using the 'Claiming Exemption or 
Relief' form available from the Planning Portal website: 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil. 
 
You will be sent a 'Liability Notice' that provides full details of the charge and to 
whom it has been apportioned for payment. If you wish to identify named parties 
other than the applicant for this permission as the liable party for paying this 
levy, please submit to the Council an 'Assumption of Liability' notice, which is 
also available from the Planning Portal website.  
 
The Community Infrastructure Levy becomes payable upon commencement of 
development. You are required to submit a 'Notice of Commencement' to the 
Council's CIL Team prior to commencing on site, and failure to provide such 
information at the due date will incur both surcharges and penalty interest. There 
are various other charges and surcharges that may apply if you fail to meet other 
statutory requirements relating to CIL, such requirements will all be set out in the 
Liability Notice you will receive. You may wish to seek professional planning 
advice to ensure that you comply fully with the requirements of CIL Regulations. 
 
If you have a specific question or matter you need to discuss with the CIL team, 
or you fail to receive a 'Liability Notice' from the Council within 1 month of this 
grant of planning permission, please email us: cil@barnet.gov.uk. 

 
 1.   MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

10



 
National Planning Policy Framework 
 
The Mayor's London Plan: July 2011 
 
Core Strategy DPD (Adopted) 2012: CS NPPF, CS 1, CS 4, CS 5 
 
Development Management Policies DPD (Adopted) 2012: DM01, DM02, DM04, 
DM06, DM08, DM10, DM17 
 
Residential Design Guidance SPD (Adopted) 2013 
 
Sustainable Design and Construction SPD Adopted (2013) 
 
Planning Obligations SPD (Adopted) 2013 
 
Relevant Planning History: 
  
Site Address: Land rear of 698 Finchley Road, London, NW11 7NE 
Application Number: F/00147/11 
Application Type: Outline Application 
Decision: Refuse 
Decision Date: 11/21/2011 
Appeal Decision: Allow subject to conditions 
Appeal Decision Date:   11/21/2011 
Proposal: Erection of a four-storey building comprising 10 self-contained units 

with 2 car parking spaces and cycle storage. (OUTLINE - Access, 
Layout and Scale) 

Case Officer: Fabien Gaudin 

  
Site Address: Land rear of 698 Finchley Road, London, NW11 7NE 
Application Number: F/00869/12 
Application Type: Details Application 
Decision: Approve with conditions 
Decision Date: 05/10/2012 
Appeal Decision: No Appeal Decision Applies 
Appeal Decision Date:   No Appeal Decision Date exists 
Proposal: Reserved matters application seeking approval for i) Appearance and 

Landscaping pursuant to Appeal decision reference 
APP/N0590/A/11/2157809 dated 21/11/2011. 

Case Officer: Junior C. Moka 

 
 
Consultations and Views Expressed: 
 
Neighbours Consulted: 137 Replies: 339 letters received including 
337 objections  
Neighbours Wishing To Speak 3     
 
A petition objecting to the scheme with 452 signatures was also received.     
 
The objections raised may be summarised as follows: 
- lack of cycle parking 
- proposed trees could undermine the wall and cause nuisance to the walkway of the 
church 
- the wall is of poor quality and should be well maintained by any owner 
- lack of parking/impact on parking 

11



- should be a restriction that no further access is granted from Hoop Lane as it would 
increase traffic issues 
- bin storage detail is unclear 
- cycle storage access is unclear 
- could be conflict between cyclists, pedestrians and vehicles with regard to the lane 
to the rear of the site 
- overlooking of church 
- loss of light to church 
- church will suffer from noise during and after construction of the flats 
- out of keeping with the environment as it is next to a cemetery, crematorium and 
conservation area 
- excessive height of new building and building is not sympathetic to the character of 
the area 
- musical tradition of the church could prejudice future residents including their use of 
the balconies 
- density 
- too close to the church 
- no affordable provision 
- residents would disrupt services 
- the building will make church yard an intimidating space 
- loss of protected trees 
- traffic and access 
- impact on listed building 
- subsidence 
 
External consultees 
 
Thames Water - objection regading drainage 
 
Date of Site Notice: 02 May 2013 
 
2. PLANNING APPRAISAL 
 
Site Description and Surroundings: 
 
The application site lies close to the junction of Finchley Road and Hoop Lane. It is 
adjacent to St Edward the Confessor which is a locally listed building. The site is 
very prominent in the streetscene and glimpses of the site can be seen from a 
significant distance on Golders Green Road and Hoop Lane because of the adjacent 
cemetery. Hoop Lane is one of the main access roads to Hampstead Garden Suburb 
along Finchley Road and although the site is not within the conservation area its 
prominent position along Hoop Lane gives additional importance to its external 
appearance. 
 
Proposal: 
 
Outline permission was granted by the Planning Inspectorate in 2006. Matters of 
siting, access and design were approved then with matters of external appearance 
and landscaping being reserved. It should also be noted that ref: F/00147/11 gained 
outline planning permission (access, layout and scale) at appeal for the erection of a 
four storey building comprising 10 self contained units with 2 car parking spaces and 
cycle storage.  The building proposed in the 2011 scheme is very similar to that 
which is proposed in the current application. 

12



 
The current application difffers from the 2011 approval because it is only for 9 flats (2 
x 1 bedroom, 6 x 2 bedroom, 1 x 3 bedroom) and includes the provision of balconies 
and a roof terrace.  The current scheme also includes minor fenestration changes 
and makes provision for 2 car parking spaces. The current proposal would also be 
larger than the previous approval, albeit not by much, and would be approximately 
0.48m greater in height. It should be drawn to the attention of councillors that there 
have been amendments resulting in the removal of some of the balconies and one of 
the roof terraces since the . 
 
Planning Considerations: 
 
Principle of the proposal 
 
Given that approval was granted at appeal for a very similar scheme under ref: 
F/00147/11 it is considered that the principle of residential flats at the site has 
already been established.  Furthermore, the 2011 scheme, which was for 10 flats, 
was more intensive than the current proposal which is only for 9 flats.  It should also 
be noted that given the established principle it is not considered reasonable to refuse 
the application because of possible noise disturbance from the church on the flats or 
from the flats on the church. 
 
Design & Historic Environment 
 
Policy DM01 states that 'Development proposals should be based on an 
understanding of local characteristics.  Proposals should preserve or enhance local 
character and respect the appearance, scale, mass, height and pattern of 
surrounding buildings, spaces and streets. 
 
Given that the proposal is very similar in appearance to the 2011 approval it is 
deemed that the design of the application has already been established at appeal.  
The current proposal includes minor external changes such as the installation of 
balconies and alterations to windows, all of which are considered sympathetic to the 
design of the building already approved. Furthermore, the relatively minor changes 
to the approved scheme are not considered to detract from the setting of the listed 
'St Edward the Confessor Church' to the north of the site. 
 
Although the current proposal would be greater in height than the approved scheme 
it is still considered to be sympathetic to the scale of neighbouring buildings as it 
would be lower in height than the building to the south west of the site. 
 
Amenity 
 
Policy DM01 states that 'Development proposals should be designed to allow for 
adequate daylight, sunlight, privacy and ooutlook for adjoining and potential 
occupiers and users'. 
 
The only significant change to the 2011 scheme in terms of amenity is the creation of 
balconies/roof terraces on the first, second and third floors.  Amendments have been 
made to the application which have resulted in the removal of the balconies and roof 
terrace nearest to the residential development along Finchley Road.  The other 
balconies are considered acceptable in terms of amenity because they are either 
separated from dwellings by Hoop Lane or face the church. 

13



 
The proposal is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the church in terms 
of overlooking and loss of sun light given that the church is not a residential building. 
 
A planning condition will ensure that construction is limited to daytime hours to 
reduce the impact of building works on local residents. 
 
It should be noted that the current proposal would be situated at a similar distance 
from the church as the approved scheme, and although the current scheme is 
approx 0.48m higher,  and so there would be no significantly greater impact on the 
church or church yard with regard to overdominance. 
 
Trees 
 
The site is an area of land fronting onto Hoop Lane (to the south) adjacent to the 
Jews’ Cemetery (to the east). It is bounded by 698 Finchley Road to the west and St 
Edwards Church to the north. 

On the Hoop Lane frontage, located within the public footpath, are two mature 
London Planes. These trees are part of an avenue of mature London Planes, 
approx. 20m in height, which border Hoop Lane. It appears that Planes were 
originally planted along both sides of the road from the junction with Finchley Road 
to Meadway Gate, in front of Golders Green Crematorium and the Jews’ Cemetery. 
The Planes are very clearly visible from Hoop Lane and Finchley Road, are of 
considerable size and prominence in the streetscene, and are of significant public 
amenity value.  

The Planes are included in a Tree Preservation Order (internal reference 
TPO/CA/398). 

Whilst concerns have previously been expressed about the impact of any proposal 
on these trees it is considered that as the size of the proposed building is very similar 
to that already approved that impact on trees is not a reason for refusal. The 
proposed front balconies have been removed from the current scheme to ensure that 
they do not impact on the crowns of these street trees.  
 
Planning conditions will ensure that existing trees are protected and conditions will 
also ensure that proposed landscaping is well mainatined and does not cause a 
nuisance with regard to highway safety. 
 
Sustainability 
 
The adopted Sustainable Design and Construction SPD (2013) outlines the 
requirement for all minor residential schemes to be built to level three of the Code for 
Sustainable Homes. 
 
A planning condition will ensure that the flats are constructed to Code Level 3. 
 
Affordable Housing 
 
Policy DM10 states that 'Having regard to the borough-wide target that 40% of 
housing provision should be affordable, the maximum reasonable amount of 
affordable housing will be required on site, subject to viability, from all new sites, 
providing 10 or more units gross or covering an area of 0.4 hectares or more.' 

14



 
The proposal is for less than 10 units and the site area is less than 0.4 hectares and 
so an affordable housing contribution is not required. 
 
Parking  
 
The proposal includes the provision of 2 car parking spaces which is insufficent 
when compared against the parking standards in policy DM17 which states that 
there is a requirement for '1 to less than 1 space per unit for development consisting 
mainly of flats'. 
 
However the following should be considered: 
- The site is located within a walking distance of a town centre amenities 
- The site is within a controlled parking zone 
- The site is in a good public transport accessibility area near bus routes and Golders 
Green Underground Station 
 
Furthermore, given that the site already has approval for 10 flats it is not considered 
reasonable to refuse the application on parking grounds. 
 
 
Drainage 
 
A planning condition will ensure that adequate surface and foul water drainage is 
provided at the site to address Thames Water's comments.  
 
 
Financial Contributions 
 
The applicant is eligible to make financil contributions to both the Mayoril and Barnet 
CIL.  The former has a rate of £35 per m2 whilst the rate for the latter is £135 per 
m2. 
 
Other Issues 
 
The scheme includes the provision of 5 Sheffield Cycle Stands which would provide 
cycle parking for 10 bicycles and so would be in accordance with the minimum 
standards of The London Plan which requires one space per unit. 
 
A planning condition will ensure adequate bin storage. 
 
Problems surrounding maintenace of boundary walls are a civil issue. 
 
It is not reasonable to restrict any further access from Hoop lane and any new 
applications for development will be assessed on their own merits with regard to 
highway safety. 
 
Given the relatively small number of residents who will occupy the flats it is not 
considered that there would be excesive pedestrian and cycle traffic movements in 
the area. 
 
Access to the site is not an obstacle to development as the site history mentionned 
above illustrates. 

15



 
Issues surrounding subsidence would be dealt with at the building control stage. 
 
The application site is less than 0.4 hecatres in area and is only for 9 flats and so an 
affordable housing contribution is not required. 
 
3. COMMENTS ON GROUNDS OF OBJECTIONS 
 
Covered in report. 
 
 
4. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
The proposals do not conflict with either Barnet Council’s Equalities Policy or the 
commitments set in our Equality Scheme and supports the council in meeting its 
statutory equality responsibilities. 
 
 
5. CONCLUSION 
 
Having taken all material considerations into account, it is considered that subject to 
compliance with the attached conditions, this proposal complies with the Adopted 
Barnet Local Plan policies and guidance and would be in keeping with the character 
and appearance of the surrounding area. It is not considered to have a detrimental 
impact on the residential amenities of neighbouring occupiers or on highway safety. 
This application is therefore recommended for APPROVAL. 
 

16



 
 
SITE LOCATION PLAN: R/O 698 Finchley Road, London, NW11 7NE 
 
REFERENCE:  F/01413/13 
 
 

 
 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2013. 
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number LA100017674.  

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B – Extract of the Addendum to the Officers Report, 02 July 2013 

 

WEST AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

2 July 2013 
 
ADDENDUM TO ACTING ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
MANAGEMENT’S REPORT 
 

 
 
R/O 698 Finchley Road (Ref: F/01413/13) 
Pages 11-24 
 
Additional objections state that: 
 

- The reduction from 10 to 9 units removes the affordable housing obligation. 
- The current proposal would be more intensive because the consented 

scheme would provide for 27 occupants whereas the proposal would be for 
29 occupants. 

- The current proposal would be 0.81m higher than the consented scheme 
and not 0.48m higher as stated in the report. 

- The amended drawings are not online. 
- The current proposal would have a greater impact than the approved 

scheme because of larger window /door openings and the provision of new 
balconies and terraces. 

 
Response to additional objections: 
 
- The issue of affordable housing contributions has been covered in the 

report. 
- It is unlikely that the current scheme would be more intensive than the 

approved scheme because not all of the rooms are likely to be occupied. 
- The applicant has confirmed in writing (via email which is available to view 

online) that the current proposal would only be 0.48m higher than the 
approved scheme. 

- Amended drawings have been available to view online since 28 May 2013. 
- Issues surrounding overlooking have been addressed in the report and the 

amended drawings have removed some of the balconies/terraces to ensure 
that there would be no detrimental impact on amenity. 

 
Page 19, 3rd paragraph last sentence should end: 
 
It should be drawn to the attention of councillors that there have been amendments 
resulting in the removal of some of the balconies and one of the roof terraces since 
the application was submitted. 
 

 
 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Appendix C – Extract of the Decisions of the West Area Planning Sub-Committee 
 

Decisions of the West Area Planning Sub-Committee 
 

2 July 2013 
 

Members Present:- 
 

Councillor Maureen Braun (Chairman) 

Councillor Eva Greenspan (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Jack Cohen 
Claire Farrier 
Sury Khatri 
John Marshall 
 

Hugh Rayner 
Agnes Slocombe 
Gill Sargeant 
Darrel Yawitch 
 

 
 

Apologies for Absence 
 

                                     Councillor Melvin Cohen 
  

 
 
 

1. 698 FINCHLEY ROAD_F0141313  
 
The Sub-Committee noted the receipt of the additional information as set out in the 
tabled addendum. 
  
The sub-Committee heard from Mr Jim Biek and Ms Rachel Beard who spoke in 
objection to the application and a response from the applicant’s representative. 
 
The Sub-Committee refused the item for the following reasons.  
 
 

1. That the increase in height of the building would have an un-neighbourly 
impact on the adjoining church. 

2. That the changes to the scheme would result in the loss of affordable housing. 
 
 
However following the vote the Chairman referred the item to the Planning and   
Environment for its consideration and determination. The Chairman had concerns that 
the reasons for refusal may not be valid in planning terms and as such put the authority 
at risk of costs through appeal proceedings for unreasonable behaviour. 
 
 
It was noted that this application will be reported to the Planning and Environment 
Committee on 23 July 2013 and that all interested parties will be consulted.  

21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
LOCATION: 
 

1 & 1A Garth Road, London, NW2 2NH 

REFERENCE: F/02564/13 Received: 21 June 2013 
  Accepted: 21 June 2013 
WARD(S): Childs Hill 

 
Expiry: 16 August 2013 

  Final 
Revisions: 

 

 
APPLICANT: 
 

 4M GROUP 

PROPOSAL: Erection of 1no. single family dwelling following demolition of 
existing garages, including hard/soft landscaping and parking 
spaces and rooms in roof space. Alterations to existing house 
at 1 Garth Road roof, including new rear dormer, 1no. front 
roof-light and single-storey rear extension. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   APPROVE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 
 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 
the following approved plans: 
0003 revision A 
0004 revision A 
2001 A 
2002 A 
2003 B 
2004 A 
2005 A 
2006 A 
 
Reason: 
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning and so as 
to ensure that the development is carried out fully in accordance with the 
plans as assessed in accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS NPPF and CS1 of 
the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
2. This development must be begun within three years from the date of this 

permission.  
 
Reason: 
To comply with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, 
2004. 

 
3. The dwelling(s) shall achieve a Code Level 3 in accordance with the Code 

for Sustainable Homes Technical Guide (October 2008) (or such national 
measure of sustainability for house design that replaces that scheme).  No 
dwelling shall be occupied until a Final Code Certificate has been issued 
certifying that Code Level 3 has been achieved and this certificate has been 
submitted to and approved by the local planning authority. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

23



Reason: 
To ensure that the development is sustainable and complies with policy 
DM02 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012).,the adopted Sustainable Design and Construction Supplementary 
Planning Document (June 2007) and policies 5.2 and 5.3 of the London 
Plan (2011). 

 
4. Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of the 

materials to be used for the external surfaces of the building(s) and hard 
surfaced areas shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The development shall be implemented in accordance 
with such details as approved.  
 
Reason: 
To safeguard the character and visual amenities of the site and wider area 
and to ensure that the building is constructed in accordance with policies 
DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012), CS NPPF and CS1 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD 
(2012) and 1.1, 7.4, 7.5 and 7.6 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
5. The roof of the rear extensions hereby permitted shall only be used in 

connection with the repair and maintenance of the building and shall at no 
time be converted to or used as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity or 
sitting out area. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the amenities of the occupiers of adjoining properties are not 
prejudiced by overlooking in accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted 
Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012). 

 
6. Notwithstanding the provisions of any development order made under 

Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (or any Order 
revoking and re-enacting that Order) no windows, other than those 
expressly authorised by this permission, shall be placed at first floor level or 
above at any time in the side elevation of the proposed new dwelling. 
 
Reason: 
To safeguard the privacy and amenities of occupiers of adjoining residential 
properties in accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012). 

 
7. No construction work resulting from the planning permission shall be carried 

out on the premises at any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays, 
before 8.00 am or after 1.00 pm on Saturdays, or before 8.00 am or after 
6.00pm on other days.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the amenities 
of occupiers of adjoining residential properties in accordance with policy 
DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012). 

 
 

24



 
8. The use of the extension hereby permitted at 1 Garth Road shall at all times 

be ancillary to and occupied in conjunction with the main building and shall 
not at any time be occupied as a separate unit.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development does not prejudice the character of the 
locality and the amenities of occupiers of adjoining residential properties in 
accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development 
Management Policies DPD (2012). 

 
9. Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of enclosures 

and screened facilities for the storage of recycling containers and wheeled 
refuse bins or other refuse storage containers where applicable, together 
with a satisfactory point of collection shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be provided at the site in 
accordance with the approved details before the development is occupied. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance for the development and satisfactory 
accessibility; and to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and CS14 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
10. Before this development is commenced, details of the levels of the 

building(s), road(s) and footpath(s) in relation to adjoining land and 
highway(s) and any other changes proposed in the levels of the site shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such details as 
approved.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development is carried out at suitable levels in relation to 
the highway and adjoining land having regard to drainage, gradient of 
access, the safety and amenities of users of the site, the amenities of the 
area and the health of any trees or vegetation in accordance with policies 
DM01 and DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012), CS NPPF, CS1, CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core 
Strategy DPD (2012) and 7.4, 7.5, 7.6 and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
11. A scheme of hard and soft landscaping, including details of existing trees to 

be retained, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority before the development, hereby permitted, is 
commenced.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011 and CS5 and CS7 of the 
Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
 
 

25



 
12. All work comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping shall be carried 

out before the end of the first planting and seeding season following 
occupation of any part of the buildings or completion of the development, 
whichever is sooner, or commencement of the use. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD 
(2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
13. Any existing tree shown to be retained or trees or shrubs to be planted as 

part of the approved landscaping scheme which are removed, die, become 
severely damaged or diseased within five years of the completion of 
development shall be replaced with trees or shrubs of appropriate size and 
species in the next planting season. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD 
(2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
14. Provisions shall be made within the site to ensure that all vehicles 

associated with the construction of the development hereby approved are 
properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto 
the adjoining highway.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development does not cause danger and inconvenience 
to users of the adjoining pavement and highway. 

 
15. Prior to the commencement of development details of foul water drainage 

shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.  The 
approved scheme shall be installed before the first ocupation of the new 
dwelling. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure adequate foul water draiange at the site. 

 
16. Prior to the commencement of development details of surface water 

drainage shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning 
Authority.  The approved scheme shall be installed before the first ocupation 
of the new dwelling. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure adequate surface water draiange at the site. 

 
17. Before the development hereby permitted is occupied the parking spaces 

shown on Plan 2001 A shall be provided and shall not be used for any 
purpose other than the parking of vehicles in connection with the approved 
development. 

26



Reason: 
To ensure that parking is provided in accordance with the council’s 
standards in the interests of pedestrian and highway safety, the free flow of 
traffic and in order to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with 
policies DM17 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
18. Notwithstanding the provisions of any development order made under 

Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (or any order 
revoking and re-enacting that Order) the new dwelling hereby permitted 
shall not be extended in any manner whatsoever.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure the development does not prejudice the character of the locality 
and the enjoyment by existing and/or neighbouring occupiers of their 
properties in accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the 
Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
19. The development shall be constructed so as to provide sufficient air borne 

and sound insulation against externally generated noise and vibration. This 
sound insulation shall ensure that the levels of noise generated from the 
electrical transformer as measured within habitable rooms of the 
development shall be no higher than 35dB(A) from 7am to 11pm and 
30dB(A) in bedrooms from 11pm to 7am. A scheme for mitigation measures 
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to 
development. The approved mitigation scheme shall be implemented in its 
entirety before any of the units are occupied. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the amenities 
of occupiers of the residential properties 

 
 
INFORMATIVE(S): 
 
1. i)  In accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF, the Council 

takes a positive and proactive approach to development proposals, focused 
on solutions. The Local Planning Authority has produced planning policies 
and written guidance to guide applicants when submitting applications. 
These are all available on the Council’s website. A pre-application advice 
service is also offered. The Local Planning Authority has negotiated with the 
applicant / agent where necessary during the application process to ensure 
that the proposed development is in accordance with the Council’s relevant 
policies and guidance. 
 
ii)  In this case, formal pre-application advice was sought prior to submission 
of the application.              
 

2. You are advised to engage a qualified acoustic consultant to advise on the 
scheme, including the specifications of any materials, construction, fittings 
and equipment necessary to achieve satisfactory internal noise levels in this 
location. 

27



 
In addition to the noise control measures and details, the scheme needs to 
clearly set out the target noise levels for the habitable rooms, including for 
bedrooms at night, and the levels that the sound insulation scheme would 
achieve. 
 
The details of acoustic consultants can be obtained from the following 
contacts: a) Institute of Acoustics and b) Association of Noise Consultants. 
 
The assessment and report on the noise impacts of a development should 
use methods of measurement, calculation, prediction and assessment of 
noise levels and impacts that comply with the following standards, where 
appropriate: 1) Department of Environment: PPG 24 (1994) Planning Policy 
Guidance - Planning and noise; 2) BS 7445 (1991) Pts 1, 2 & 3 (ISO 1996 
pts 1-3) - Description and & measurement of environmental noise; 3) BS 
4142:1997 - Method of rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and 
industrial areas; 4) BS 8223: 1999 - Sound insulation and noise reduction 
for buildings: code of practice; 5) Department of transport: Calculation of 
road traffic noise (1988); 6) Department of transport: Calculation of railway 
noise (1995); 7) Department of transport : Railway Noise and insulation of 
dwellings. 
 

3. The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) applies to all 'chargeable 
development'.  This is defined as development of one or more additional 
units, and / or an increase to existing floor space of more than 100 sq m.  
Details of how the calculations work are provided in guidance documents on 
the Planning Portal at www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil. 
 
The Mayor of London adopted a CIL charge on 1st April 2012 setting a rate 
of £35 per sq m on all forms of development in Barnet except for education 
and health developments which are exempt from this charge. Your planning 
application has been assessed at this time as liable for a £3965.50 payment 
under Mayoral CIL. 
 
The London Borough of Barnet adopted a CIL charge on 1st May 2013 
setting a rate of £135 per sq m on residential and retail development in its 
area of authority.  All other uses and ancillary car parking are exempt from 
this charge. Your planning application has therefore been assessed at this 
time as liable for a £15295 payment under Barnet CIL. 
 
Liability for CIL will be recorded to the register of Local Land Charges as a 
legal charge upon your site payable should you commence development.  
Receipts of the Mayoral CIL charge are collected by the London Borough of 
Barnet on behalf of the Mayor of London; receipts are passed across to 
Transport for London to support Crossrail, London's highest infrastructure 
priority.  
 
If affordable housing or charitable relief applies to your development then 
this may reduce the final amount you are required to pay; such relief must 
be applied for prior to commencement of development using the 'Claiming 
Exemption or Relief' form available from the Planning Portal website: 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil. 
 

28



You will be sent a 'Liability Notice' that provides full details of the charge and 
to whom it has been apportioned for payment. If you wish to identify named 
parties other than the applicant for this permission as the liable party for 
paying this levy, please submit to the Council an 'Assumption of Liability' 
notice, which is also available from the Planning Portal website.  
 
The Community Infrastructure Levy becomes payable upon commencement 
of development. You are required to submit a 'Notice of Commencement' to 
the Council's CIL Team prior to commencing on site, and failure to provide 
such information at the due date will incur both surcharges and penalty 
interest. There are various other charges and surcharges that may apply if 
you fail to meet other statutory requirements relating to CIL, such 
requirements will all be set out in the Liability Notice you will receive. You 
may wish to seek professional planning advice to ensure that you comply 
fully with the requirements of CIL Regulations. 
 
If you have a specific question or matter you need to discuss with the CIL 
team, or you fail to receive a 'Liability Notice' from the Council within 1 
month of this grant of planning permission, please email us: 
cil@barnet.gov.uk. 
 

4. Demolition should be carried out by an approved contractor and residents 
notified at least seven days before commencement. 
 

5. Any development or conversion which necessitates the removal, changing, 
or creation of an address or addresses must be officially registered by the 
Council through the formal ‘Street Naming and Numbering’ process.  
 

The Council of the London Borough of Barnet is the Street Naming and 
Numbering Authority and is the only organisation that can create or change 
addresses within its boundaries.  Applications are the responsibility of the 
developer or householder who wish to have an address created or 
amended. 
 

Occupiers of properties which have not been formally registered can face a 
multitude of issues such as problems with deliveries, rejection of banking / 
insurance applications, problems accessing key council services and most 
importantly delays in an emergency situation. 
 

Further details and the application form can be downloaded from: 
http://www.barnet.gov.uk/naming-and-numbering-applic-form.pdf 
or requested from the Street Naming and Numbering Team via email: 
street.naming@barnet.gov.uk or by telephoning: 0208 359 7294. 
 

6. There are public sewers crossing or close to your development.  In order to 
protect public sewers and to ensure that Thames Water can gain access to 
those sewers for future repair and maintenance, approval should be sought 
from Thames Water where the erection of a building or an extension to a 
building or underpinning work would be over the line of, or would come 
within 3 metres of, a public sewer.  Thames Water will usually refuse such 
approval in respect of the construction of new buildings, but approval may 
be granted in some cases for extensions to existing buildings.  The 
applicant is advised to contact Thames Water Developer Services on 0845 
850 2777 to discuss the options available at this site. 

29



7. The garages to be demolished may contain asbestos. They should be 
dismantled and removed appropriately with due reference to the appropriate 
health and safety legislation. 
 

8. In the event that any alterations to the existing crossover or new crossovers 
are required then it will be subject to detailed survey by Crossover Team the 
as part of the application for crossover under Highways Act 1980 and would 
be carried out at the applicant’s expense. An estimate for this work could be 
obtained from London Borough of Barnet, Environment, Planning and 
Regeneration Directorate, NLBP, Building 4, 2nd Floor, Oakleigh Road 
South, London N11 1NP. 

9. If the development is carried out it will be necessary for the existing 
redundant vehicular crossover(s) to be reinstated to footway level by the 
Highway Authority at the applicant's expense. You may obtain an estimate 
for this work from the Environment, Planning and Regeneration Directorate, 
Building 4, North London Business Park (NLBP), Oakleigh Road South, 
London N11 1NP. 
 

10. The applicant should apply for a Habitual Crossing License for construction 
vehicles to use the existing crossover. An application for this license could 
be obtained from London Borough of Barnet, Environment and Operations 
Directorate, NLBP, Building 4, 2nd Floor, Oakleigh Road South, London 
N11 1NP.  
 

 
 1.   MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
National Planning Policy Framework 
 
The Mayor's London Plan: July 2011 
 
Core Strategy DPD (Adopted) 2013 CS NPPF, CS 4, CS 5 
 
Development Management Policies (Adopted) 2012 Policies: DM01, DM02, DM04, 
DM17 
 
Residential Design Guidance SPD (Adopted) 2013 
 
Sustainable Design and Construction SPD (Adopted) 2013 
 
Site Address: 1 Garth Road, London, NW2 2NH 
Application Number: F/04077/12 
Application Type: Householder 
Decision: Approve with conditions 
Decision Date: 21/12/2012 
Appeal Decision: No Appeal Decision Applies 
Appeal Decision Date:   No Appeal Decision Date exists 
Proposal: New front porch. Single storey rear extension with a rooflight. 
Case Officer: Junior C. Moka 

  
Site Address: Land Adjacent To 1 Garth Road, Garth Road, London NW2 2NH 
Application Number: F/00234/13 
Application Type: Full Application 
Decision: Not yet decided 
Decision Date: Not yet decided 

30



Appeal Decision: No Appeal Decision Applies 
Appeal Decision Date:   No Appeal Decision Date exists 
Proposal: Erection of 2no. single family dwellings following demolition of 

existing garages, including hard/soft landscaping, 1no. parking space 
to each new property and rooms in roof space. Alterations to existing 
house roof, including new rear dormer and 1no. front roof-light. 

Case Officer: James Stone 

  
Site Address: Land Adjacent to and including 1 Garth Road, Garth Road, London 
Application Number: F/01256/13 
Application Type: Full Application 
Decision: Approve with conditions 
Decision Date: 21/05/2013 
Appeal Decision: No Appeal Decision Applies 
Appeal Decision Date:   No Appeal Decision Date exists 
Proposal: Erection of 1no. single family dwelling following demolition of existing 

garages, including hard/soft landscaping and parking spaces and 
rooms in roof space. Alterations to existing house at 1 Garth Road 
roof, including new rear dormer, 1no. front roof-light and single-storey 
rear extension. 

Case Officer: James Stone 

  
Site Address: 1 & 1A Garth Road, London, NW2 2NH 
Application Number: F/02564/13 
Application Type: Full Application 
Decision: Not yet decided 
Decision Date: Not yet decided 
Appeal Decision: No Appeal Decision Applies 
Appeal Decision Date:   No Appeal Decision Date exists 
Proposal: Erection of 1no. single family dwelling following demolition of existing 

garages, including hard/soft landscaping and parking spaces and 
rooms in roof space. Alterations to existing house at 1 Garth Road 
roof, including new rear dormer, 1no. front roof-light and single-storey 
rear extension. 

Case Officer: James Stone 
  

 
Consultations and Views Expressed: 
 
Neighbours Consulted: 69 Replies:  3 objections and 1 letter with 
comments    
Neighbours Wishing To Speak 3     
 
 
The objections raised may be summarised as follows: 

• lack of parking including loss of the garages 

• traffic/congestion 

• disruption from building works 

• noise disturbance 

• impact on streetscene/out of character 

• impact on amenity including  loss of privacy 

• security issues 

• surface and foul water drainage 
 
 
 
 
 

31



Internal /Other Consultations: 
 

• Traffic & Development - No objection subject to conditions and informatives 

• Environmental Health - No objection subject to conditions and informatives 
 
 
Date of Site Notice: 04 July 2013 
 
2. PLANNING APPRAISAL 
 
Site Description and Surroundings: 
 

The proposed dwelling would be built on land that is currently owned by Barnet 
Council but has been conditionally offered to the applicant subject to grant of 
planning permission. It needs to be noted that planning permission was granted 
using delegated powers for an identical proposal at the site under ref: F/01256/13. In 
accordance with Barnet Council's constitution and scheme of delegation, where the 
Council owns land which is subject to a planning application that application must be 
determined by committee. Given that the the Council retains an interest in the land 
the permission bearing reference F/01256/13 was issued contrary to the Barnet 
constitution and scheme of delegation. This current application seeks to regularise 
the situation. For reference land currently owned by the applicant includes 1 Garth 
Road, and part of the site where the proposed dwelling would be built. 

 
The proposed dwelling would be constructed on land that currently consists of 
garages to the south west of 1 Garth Road.  The application also includes 
development at 1 Garth Road itself which at present is an end terrace property.  To 
the west of the proposed dwelling is an electrical sub-station whilst Garth Road itself 
is characterised by small blocks of terraced dwellings. 
 
Proposal: 
The application seeks full planning planning permission for the erection of a three 
bedroom dwelling.  The proposal also includes the installation of a front porch, rear 
dormer and a 3.5m deep single storey flat roof extenson at 1 Garth Road. There 
would also be a porch, rear dormer and single-storey rear extension of the same size 
at the proposed dwelling. 
 
Planning Considerations: 
 
Policy DM01 states that 'all development should represent high quality design which 
demonstrates high levels of environmental awareness and contributes to climate 
change and mitigation and adaption'. 
 
DM01 also explains that ' Development proposals should be designed to allow for 
adequate daylight, sunlight, privacy and outlook for adjoining and potential occupiers 
and users'. 
 
The principle of residential development is considered acceptable because the site is 
surrounded by residential uses.  A proposed residential use is therefore not 
considered to create unacceptable levels of noise duisturbance and would not create 
a security issue.  A planning condition will ensure that construction times are limited 
to reduce the impact on neighbours. 

32



 
The proposed dwelling is sympathetic to the style of the adjoining property along 
Garth Road in terms of mass, height and design.  The proposal does not include any 
side facing windows at first floor level and so there would be no overlooking issues. It 
should also be noted that there are no dwellings at the rear of the site and so there 
would be no overlooking issues from the proposed windows in the rear elevation of 
the proposal. Furthermore, the proposed rear extensions will be the same depth as 
the adjoining rear extension at 3 Garth Road and so there will be no issues with 
regard to loss of sunlight and sense of enclosure. 
 
All of the 3 bedrooms at the proposed dwelling would be between 8-12m2 in size 
and so are classified by the adopted Sustainable Design and Construction SPD 2013 
as being single bedrooms.  This SPD states that the minimum area for a single 
bedroom is 8m2 whilst the minimum area for a double/twin bedroom is 12m2. The 
floor space for the 3 bedroom dwelling is approximtaley 91m2 and exceeds The 
London Plan requirement of 74m2 for a 3b 4p house (The London Plan does not 
have a measurement for 3b3p dwellings).  The outdoor amenity provision is 
considered adequate given that it would be greater in area than that provided at 
similar adjoining properties and would exceed the requirements of the  Sustainable 
Design and Construction SPD (2013). 
 
The proposal would provide adequate garden space when compared to existing 
properties and would not amount to overdevelopment of the site. It is accepted that 
the street is characterised by blocks of 4 dwellings but given the size of the site the 
creation of a fifth dwelling at the end of this block would not detract from the 
streetscene.  It should also be taken into account that the block in question is also 
located at the end of the road which reduces the impact of the scheme on the 
defined character of the street.  
 
The erection of a dwelling in this location would not result in the loss of any 
significant trees and there are no trees protected by a tree preservation order (TPO) 
in the locality. 
 
In terms of highway safety and parking, two parking spaces are proposed which 
would be in accordance with Policy DM017.  The applicant has confirmed that the 
garages on site to be demolished are currently vacant. The council's highways officer 
has not objected to the proposal and the erection of one dwelling is not considered to 
have a large impact on traffic in the area. 
 
With regard to drainage a planning condition will ensure that adequate foul and 
surface water provision is provided at the site. 
 

The proposal is not considered to pose a security risk to other residents. 
 

Finally, if the proposal impacts on a neighbours' gate it is a civil issue. 
 
3. COMMENTS ON GROUNDS OF OBJECTIONS 
Covered in report. 
 
4. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
The proposals do not conflict with either Barnet Council’s Equalities Policy or the 
commitments set in our Equality Scheme and supports the council in meeting its 
statutory equality responsibilities. 

33



 
5. CONCLUSION 
Having taken all material considerations into account, it is considered that subject to 
compliance with the attached conditions, this proposal complies with the Adopted 
Barnet Local Plan policies and guidance and would be in keeping with the character 
and appearance of the surrounding area. It is not considered to have a detrimental 
impact on the residential amenities of neighbouring occupiers. This application is 
therefore recommended for APPROVAL. 
 

34



 
 
SITE LOCATION PLAN: 1 & 1A Garth Road, London, NW2 2NH 
 
REFERENCE:  F/02564/13 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2013. 
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number LA100017674.  
 

35



36

This page is intentionally left blank



 
LOCATION: 
 

2B The Grove, London, NW11 9SH 

REFERENCE: F/02305/13 Received: 06 June 2013 
  Accepted: 07 June 2013 
WARD(S): Golders Green 

 
Expiry: 02 August 2013 

  Final 
Revisions: 

 

 
APPLICANT: 
 

 Grove NW11 LTD 

PROPOSAL: Erection of a four storey detached building to provide 9 self-
contained residential units with basement car parking. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   APPROVE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 
the following approved plans: 001 00, 002 00, 003 00, 010 00, 020 00, 101 
00,102 00, 103 00, 104 00, 105 00110 00, 111 00, 120 00 and 121 00 dated 
06 June 2013 
 
Reason: 
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning and so as 
to ensure that the development is carried out fully in accordance with the 
plans as assessed in accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS NPPF and CS1 of 
the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
2. This development must be begun within three years from the date of this 

permission.  
 
Reason: 
To comply with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, 
2004. 

 
3. Before the development hereby permitted is occupied the parking spaces as 

shown on Plan 101 00 shall be provided and shall not be used for any 
purpose other than the parking of vehicles in connection with the approved 
development. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure that parking is provided in accordance with the council’s 
standards in the interests of pedestrian and highway safety, the free flow of 
traffic and in order to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with 
policies DM17 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
4. For every five parking spaces provided, one parking space shall have 

provision or be future proofed to provide a suitable electrical charging point.  
 
Reason:  
To ensure that parking is provided in accordance with the council’s 
standards in the interests of pedestrian and highway safety, the free flow of 

AGENDA ITEM 8

37



traffic and in order to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with 
policies 6.13 of the London Plan (2011) and Policy DM17 of Barnet’s Local 
Plan (Development Management Policies). 
 

 
5. Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of the 

materials to be used for the external surfaces of the building and hard 
surfaced areas shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The development shall be implemented in accordance 
with such details as approved.  
 
Reason: 
To safeguard the character and visual amenities of the site and wider area 
and to ensure that the building is constructed in accordance with policies 
DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012), CS NPPF and CS1 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD 
(2012) and 1.1, 7.4, 7.5 and 7.6 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
6. Before the development hereby permitted is brought into use or occupied 

the site shall be enclosed except at the permitted points of access in 
accordance with details previously submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the 
appearance of the locality and/or the amenities of occupiers of adjoining 
residential properties and to confine access to the permitted points in the 
interest of the flow of traffic and conditions of general safety on the adjoining 
highway in accordance with policies DM01, DM03, DM17 of the Adopted 
Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012), CS NPPF and CS1 
of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
7. Before the development hereby permitted commences, details of enclosures 

and screened facilities for the storage of recycling containers and wheeled 
refuse bins or other refuse storage containers where applicable, together 
with a satisfactory point of collection shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be provided at the site in 
accordance with the approved details before the development is occupied. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance for the development and satisfactory 
accessibility; and to protect the amenities of the area in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and CS14 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
8. Development shall not begin until drainage works have been carried out in 

accordance with details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the foul and/or surface water discharge from the site shall 
not be prejudicial to the existing sewerage system and the amenities of the 
area to comply with Policies 5.13 and 5.14 of the London Plan 2011. 

38



 
9. A scheme of hard and soft landscaping, including details of existing trees to 

be retained, sections of the site showing drainage and soil levels and details 
of planting on the upper terraces, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority before the development, hereby permitted, 
is commenced.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011 and CS5 and CS7 of the 
Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
10. All work comprised in the approved scheme of landscaping shall be carried 

out before the end of the first planting and seeding season following 
occupation of any part of the buildings or completion of the development, 
whichever is sooner, or commencement of the use. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD 
(2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
11. Any existing tree shown to be retained or trees or shrubs to be planted as 

part of the approved landscaping scheme which are removed, die, become 
severely damaged or diseased within five years of the completion of 
development shall be replaced with trees or shrubs of appropriate size and 
species in the next planting season. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development in accordance with 
policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012) and CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD 
(2012) and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
12. Provisions shall be made within the site to ensure that all vehicles 

associated with the construction of the development hereby approved are 
properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto 
the adjoining highway.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development does not cause danger and inconvenience 
to users of the adjoining pavement and highway. 

 
13. No development shall take place until a 'Demolition & Construction Method 

Statement' has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local 
Planning Authority. The Statement shall provide for: access to the site; the 
parking of vehicles for site operatives and visitors; hours of construction, 
including deliveries, loading and unloading of plant and materials; the 
storage of plant and materials used in the construction of the development; 
the erection of any means of temporary enclosure or security hoarding and 
measures to prevent mud and debris being carried on to the public highway 

39



and ways to minimise pollution. Throughout the construction period the 
detailed measures contained within the approved Statement shall be strictly 
adhered to. 
 
Reason: 
In the interests of highway safety and good air quality in accordance with 
Policy DM17 and DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management 
Policies DPD (2012) and policy 5.21 of the London Plan (2011). 

 
14. Part 1 

 
Before development commences other than for investigative work: 
 
a. A desktop study shall be carried out which shall include the identification 

of previous uses, potential contaminants that might be expected, given 
those uses, and other relevant information. Using this information, a 
diagrammatical representation (Conceptual Model) for the site of all 
potential contaminant sources, pathways and receptors shall be 
produced.  The desktop study and Conceptual Model shall be submitted 
to the Local Planning Authority. If the desktop study and Conceptual 
Model indicate no risk of harm, development shall not commence until 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

 
b. If the desktop study and Conceptual Model indicate any risk of harm, a 

site investigation shall be designed for the site using information 
obtained from the desktop study and Conceptual Model. This shall be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority 
prior to that investigation being carried out on site.  The investigation 
must be comprehensive enough to enable:- 

• a risk assessment to be undertaken, 

• refinement of the Conceptual Model, and 

• the development of a Method Statement detailing the remediation 
requirements. 

 
The risk assessment and refined Conceptual Model shall be submitted, 
along with the site investigation report, to the Local Planning Authority. 
 
c. If the risk assessment and refined Conceptual Model indicate any risk of 

harm, a Method Statement detailing the remediation requirements, using 
the information obtained from the site investigation, and also detailing 
any post remedial monitoring shall be submitted to, and approved in 
writing by, the Local Planning Authority prior to that remediation being 
carried out on site.  

 
Part 2 
 
Where remediation of contamination on the site is required completion of 
the remediation detailed in the method statement shall be carried out and a 
report that provides verification that the required works have been carried 
out, shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority before the development is occupied. 
 
 

40



 
Reason: 
To ensure the development can be implemented and occupied with 
adequate regard for environmental and public safety in accordance with 
policies DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012), CS NPPF of the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012) 
and 5.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
15. Before development commences, a scheme of proposed air pollution 

mitigation measures shall be submitted to and approved by the Local 
Planning Authority. The approved mitigation scheme shall be implemented 
in its entirety before (any of the units are occupied / the use commences).  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the amenities of occupiers are protected from the poor air 
quality in the vicinity in accordance with policy DM04 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and policy 5.3 of the 
London Plan 2011. 

 
16. The property shall be used as self-contained units as shown on the hereby 

approved drawings under Class C3 (a) and no other purpose (including any 
other purpose in Class C3 or C4 of the Schedule to the Town and Country 
Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987, or in any provision equivalent to that 
Class in any statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that Order, with 
or without modification). 
 
Reason: 
To enable the Local Planning Authority to exercise control of the type of use 
within the category in order to safeguard the amenities of the area. 

 
17. Before the building hereby permitted is occupied the proposed windows on 

the side elevations of the building shall be glazed with obscure glass only 
and shall be permanently retained as such thereafter and shall be 
permanently fixed shut with only a fanlight opening.  
 
Reason: 
To safeguard the privacy and amenities of occupiers of adjoining residential 
properties in accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012). 

 
18. Before the development hereby permitted is occupied, the amenity areas 

shall be sub-divided as shown on the hereby approved drawings, 
implemented and retained as such on site thereafter.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development does not prejudice the amenity of future 
occupiers or the character of the area in accordance with policies DM01 and 
DM02 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012). 

 
19. Before this development is commenced, details of the levels of the 

building(s), road(s) and footpath(s) in relation to adjoining land and 
highway(s) and any other changes proposed in the levels of the site shall be 

41



submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such details as 
approved.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development is carried out at suitable levels in relation to 
the highway and adjoining land having regard to drainage, gradient of 
access, the safety and amenities of users of the site, the amenities of the 
area and the health of any trees or vegetation in accordance with policies 
DM01 and DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012), CS NPPF, CS1, CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core 
Strategy DPD (2012) and 7.4, 7.5, 7.6 and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
 
INFORMATIVE(S): 
 
1. i)  In accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF, the Council 

takes a positive and proactive approach to development proposals, focused 
on solutions. The Local Planning Authority has produced planning policies 
and written guidance to guide applicants when submitting applications. 
These are all available on the Council’s website. A pre-application advice 
service is also offered. The Local Planning Authority has negotiated with the 
applicant / agent where necessary during the application process to ensure 
that the proposed development is in accordance with the Council’s relevant 
policies and guidance. 
 
ii)  In this case, formal pre-application advice was sought on 14/05/2013 
prior to submission of the application.              
 

2. The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) applies to all 'chargeable 
development'.  This is defined as development of one or more additional 
units, and / or an increase to existing floor space of more than 100 sq m.  
Details of how the calculations work are provided in guidance documents on 
the Planning Portal at www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil. 
 
The Mayor of London adopted a CIL charge on 1st April 2012 setting a rate 
of £35 per sq m on all forms of development in Barnet except for education 
and health developments which are exempt from this charge. Your planning 
application has been assessed at this time as liable for a £36,365 payment 
under Mayoral CIL. 
 
The London Borough of Barnet adopted a CIL charge on 1st May 2013 
setting a rate of £135 per sq m on residential and retail development in its 
area of authority.  All other uses and ancillary car parking are exempt from 
this charge. Your planning application has therefore been assessed at this 
time as liable for a £140,265 payment under Barnet CIL. 
 
Liability for CIL will be recorded to the register of Local Land Charges as a 
legal charge upon your site payable should you commence development.  
Receipts of the Mayoral CIL charge are collected by the London Borough of 
Barnet on behalf of the Mayor of London; receipts are passed across to 
Transport for London to support Crossrail, London's highest infrastructure 
priority.  

42



 
If affordable housing or charitable relief applies to your development then 
this may reduce the final amount you are required to pay; such relief must 
be applied for prior to commencement of development using the 'Claiming 
Exemption or Relief' form available from the Planning Portal website: 
www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil. 
 
You will be sent a 'Liability Notice' that provides full details of the charge and 
to whom it has been apportioned for payment. If you wish to identify named 
parties other than the applicant for this permission as the liable party for 
paying this levy, please submit to the Council an 'Assumption of Liability' 
notice, which is also available from the Planning Portal website.  
 
The Community Infrastructure Levy becomes payable upon commencement 
of development. You are required to submit a 'Notice of Commencement' to 
the Council's CIL Team prior to commencing on site, and failure to provide 
such information at the due date will incur both surcharges and penalty 
interest. There are various other charges and surcharges that may apply if 
you fail to meet other statutory requirements relating to CIL, such 
requirements will all be set out in the Liability Notice you will receive. You 
may wish to seek professional planning advice to ensure that you comply 
fully with the requirements of CIL Regulations. 
 
If you have a specific question or matter you need to discuss with the CIL 
team, or you fail to receive a 'Liability Notice' from the Council within 1 
month of this grant of planning permission, please email us: 
cil@barnet.gov.uk. 

 
 1.      MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
National Planning Policy Framework: 
 
The determination of planning applications is made mindful of Central Government 
advice and the Local Plan for the area. It is recognised that Local Planning 
Authorities must determine applications in accordance with the statutory 
Development Plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise, and that the 
planning system does not exist to protect the private interests of one person against 
another.  
National planning policies are set out in the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF). This 65 page document was published on 27 March 2012 and it replaces 44 
documents, including Planning Policy Guidance Notes, Planning Policy Statements 
and a range of other national planning guidance. The NPPF is a key part of reforms 
to make the planning system less complex and more accessible. 
 
The London Plan is recognised in the NPFF as part of the development plan. 
 
The NPPF states that the purpose of the planning system is to contribute to the 
achievement of sustainable development. The document includes a ‘presumption in 
favour of sustainable development’. This is taken to mean approving applications, 
such as this proposal, which are considered to accord with the development plan. 
 
 
 

43



 
 
The Mayor's London Plan July 2011: 
 

• Policy 3.3 – Increasing Housing Supply 

• Policy 3.4 – Optimising Housing Potential 

• Policy 3.5 – Quality and Design of Housing Developments 

• Policy 3.8 – Housing Choice 

• Policy 3.9 – Mixed and Balanced Communities 

• Policy 5.2 – Minimising carbon dioxide emissions 

• Policy 5.3 – Sustainable design and construction 

• Policy 7.1 – Building London’s Neighbourhoods and Communities 

• Policy 7.2 – An Inclusive Environment 

• Policy 7.3 – Designing Out Crime 

• Policy 7.4 – Local Character 

• Policy 7.6 – Architecture 

• Policy 7.14 – Improving air quality 
 
The Mayor for London has introduced a Community Infrastructure Levy. This applied 
from 1 April 2012 to most developments in London where the application is 
determined by the Local Planning Authority.  Within Barnet the levy will be charged 
at a rate of £35 per square metre of net additional floor space. 
 
The Council has also introduced a Community Infrastructure Levy. This applies from 
1 May 2013 to most residential and retail developments in the Borough where the 
application is determined by the Local Planning Authority. The levy will be charged at 
a rate of £135 per square metre of net additional floor space. 
 
Core Strategy Policies 2012 
 

• Policy CS 1 – Barnet’s Place Shaping Strategy – The Three Strands Approach 

• Policy CS 3 – Distribution of growth in meeting housing aspirations 

• Policy CS 4 – Providing quality homes and housing choice in Barnet 

• Policy CS 5 –  Protecting and Enhancing Barnet’s character to create high 
quality places  

• Policy CS 6 – Promoting Barnet's town centres 

• Policy CS 9 – Providing safe, effective and efficient travel 

• Policy CS 15 – Delivering the Core Strategy 
. 
Development Management Policies 2012 
 

• DM01 – Protecting Barnet’s character and amenity 

• DM02 – Development standards 

• DM04 – Environmental considerations for development 

• DM14 – New and existing employment space 

• DM17 – Travel impact and parking standards 
 
Local Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs): 

• Barnet SPD: Residential Design Guidance (2013) 

• Barnet SPD: Sustainable Design and Construction (2013)  

• Barnet SPD: Planning Obligations (2013) 

44



 
Relevant Planning History: None relevant 
 
Consultations and Views Expressed: 
  
Neighbours Consulted:        124        
Replies:                                  5   
Neighbours Wishing To Speak:    1                                   
 
The objections and responses raised may be summarised as follows: 

• The proposed design would have a detrimental impact on the character and 
appearance of the property and surrounding area 

• The scale of the proposal would not reflect the scale of properties in the street 

• Concern that the proposal would impact adversely on the amenity of adjoining 
neighbouring properties through overlooking, loss of light and loss of privacy 

• The proposal would result in increased traffic in an already congested area 

• The proposal would put strain on services in the local area due to the increased 
number of residents 

• The building should be no higher than the existing building and should be set 
back from the front of the road like other properties 

• The proposed building and balconies would overlook  
 
Date of Site Notice: 27 June 2013 
 
 
2.         PLANNING APPRAISAL 
 
Site Description and Surroundings: 
 
The site contains a detached commercial unit in a residential street, outside of any of 
the Borough's conservation areas.  The existing single storey pitched roof building 
features hard standing for parking on the front of the site.  The building features a 
pitched roof and measures approximately 24 metres wide, 30.4 metres deep and 5.7 
metres tall.  The property adjoins residential dwellings on its side boundaries and is 
currently used for storage.  
 
Proposal: 
 
The application seeks consent for the demolition of the existing single storey 
property and the erection of a three storey property featuring 9 flats.  The proposed 
property would feature 4 storeys, including a lower ground floor.  The property would 
provide 11 car parking spaces and 18 bicycle store in the lower ground floor.  The 
property would consist of 5 X 3 bedroom flats and 4 X 2 bedroom flats. 
 
The proposed property would be set back from the frontage of the street by 
approximately 6 metres and the northern and southern side boundaries of the site by 
approximately 1 metre at ground floor level.  The property would measure 
approximately 21.2 metres wide, 25 metres deep and 10.4 metres tall when 
measured from the ground floor level. 
 
The property would feature access to the rear of the site through side access gates 
and would feature a shared communal amenity area on its rear.  In addition to this, 
flats 6, 8 and 9 on the first and second floor of the property would have access to 

45



private amenity space on balconies and flat 4 on the ground floor of the property 
would have access to its own private amenity space.  The balconies would feature 
plant boxes and two metre tall timber trellis screens. 
 
Replacement side boundary walls will be established at the same 3.6 metre height 
as the existing walls. 
 
The materials to be used in the construction of the property would include off white 
painted smooth render, aluminium windows, dark grey zinc roofing, dark grey zinc 
cladding and stained timber cladding. 
 
The site would be accessed for pedestrians through steps or a platform lift on the 
front of the property or through the internal staircase and lift through the lower 
ground floor level.  Access for vehicles would be through a ramp on the front of the 
site. 
 
Planning Considerations: 
 
The main issue in this case are considered to be covered under the following areas: 
 

• The principle of the proposed development and the impact on the character and 
appearance of the site and surrounding area  

• The impact on the amenity of neighbouring and future residents; 

• Whether the proposal would provide a sufficient parking allocation 

• Financial Planning Obligations arising from the development  
 
 
The principle of the proposed development and the impact on the character and 
appearance of the site and surrounding area  
 
The application site is located on previously developed land and forms windfall 
residential development. The government is committed to maximising the re-use of 
previously developed land and the council has not indicated that there is a state of 
oversupply of residential dwellings.  
 
The council’s core strategy states that “all employment spaces will be protected 
where viable to enhance Barnet’s local economy and support enterprise potential. 
Employment spaces are defined as Class B1, B2 and B8 under the Use Classes 
Order. Effective marketing is where a site has been continuously actively marketed 
both for sale and rent for a period of 12 months at an appropriate price which can be 
agreed in advance with the council (at pre-application if appropriate) for re-use or 
redevelopment for employment use and no interest has been expressed. Once this 
can be satisfied then partial loss for residential and employment use may be 
permitted”. 
 
In this instance, considering the site has been split from the front of the site fronting 
onto Golders Green Road where commercial developments are considered to be 
more appropriate and thus leaving the rear part of the site fronting onto The Grove 
which is more residential in nature, it is not considered that this part of the site 
should be subject to the same marketing details as if it were still connected to the 
front.  It is considered that it should be assessed independently, and consideration 
given to whether employment use on the rear sections is acceptable in principle or 
whether a residential use would be more appropriate.  It is also considered that given 

46



that the rest of The Grove is residential, this section of the site can be converted into 
habitable accommodation without requiring the usual marketing details to be 
submitted and that this is an unusual situation which is not considered to set a 
precedent for other proposals concerning loss of an office. 
 
Based on these consideration it is not considered that, despite the requirement is 
policy DM14, the loss of this part of the site as B1 use would harm the Borough's 
ability to provide high quality employment land or cause any major conflict with 
council policies.  There are therefore no objections on these grounds and a 
residential use is considered to be acceptable. 
 
In terms of the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the 
surrounding area, policy CS5 states that the Council ‘will ensure that development in 
Barnet respects local context and distinctive local character creating places and 
buildings of high quality design’. Policy DM01 requires that development proposals 
should be based on an understanding of local characteristics. This policy also states 
that the loss of houses in roads characterised by houses will not normally be 
appropriate. Proposals should preserve or enhance local character and respect the 
appearance, scale, mass, height and pattern of surrounding buildings, spaces and 
streets. Policy DM02 states that where appropriate, development will be expected to 
demonstrate compliance to minimum amenity standards and that development 
makes a positive contribution to the borough. The development standards set out in 
Policy DM02: Development Standards are regarded as key for Barnet to deliver the 
highest standards of urban design.   Furthermore, the Residential Design Guidance 
SPD advises that the design and layout of new development should be informed by 
the local pattern of development. The continuity of building lines, forecourt depths, 
road layout, space about the building and rear garden areas are all significant factors 
when redeveloping sites within existing residential areas. 
 
The proposed building would be sited to appropriately reflect the building line within 
the street and would also reflect the ridge heights of adjoining properties.  The 
proposed property is of a more modern design than the adjoining neighbouring 
properties but given that the design of the existing building on the site does not 
positively contribute to the residential character of the surrounding area, it is not 
considered the design of the proposed building would be detrimental to the character 
and appearance of the street. Whilst modern, it reflects the proportions and 
articulation of surrounding development. The front gables and the shape of the roof 
are similar to surrounding houses.  
 
Subject to a condition requiring materials to be submitted and agreed by the Local 
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of development the proposal is 
considered to sufficiently maintain the character and appearance of the property and 
surrounding area.  
 
The impact on the amenity of neighbouring and future residents 
 
Policy DM01 of the Development Management Policies 2012 states that all 
development should represent high quality design and should be designed to 
allow for adequate daylight, sunlight, privacy and outlook for adjoining occupiers.  
This is elaborated on by the Sustainable Construction and Design SPD (2013) 
which states that the privacy of existing and future development should be 
protected and gardens and windows to habitable rooms should not be 
significantly overlooked.  Furthermore the Residential Design Guidance SPD 

47



(2013) advises that ‘Privacy is an important design issue and all residents 
should feel at ease within their home. Design can create privacy in a number of 
ways, including the careful positioning of buildings in relation to one another, 
internal layouts (positioning of windows and rooms requiring more privacy) and 
through screening and landscaping.’ 
 
In terms of the impact on the neighbouring properties access to light and whether 
there would be an overbearing impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents, it is 
acknowledged that the proposal would result in a more substantial building on the 
site with an increased height and mass.  The property would be located to the north - 
west of 2 The Grove, south - east of 2A the Grove and north - east of 177 - 179 
Golders Green Road.  However, the proposal would result in a distance of 
approximately 2 metres between the proposed building and neighbouring property at 
2 The Grove, a 1.6 metre space between the application property and 2B the Grove 
and 11.4 metres to the rear of 177 - 179 Golders Green Road.  The property would 
also be set away from the sides of the property on its rear, effectively forming a 'T' 
shape and would retain the height of existing boundary treatments at 3.6 metres.  
This, when considered alongside the fact that the proposal would be similar in height 
to the adjoining is considered to ensure that the proposal would not have an 
overbearing impact on adjoining properties to an extent that would warrant the 
refusal of the application on these grounds.   
 
Turning to the impact of the proposal on the privacy and outlook of adjoining and 
future residents, it is considered that the council's Residential Design Guidance SPD 
states that "the positioning of homes, including their windows and balconies, should 
be carefully considered to ensure that adequate privacy is maintained. In particular, 
habitable rooms and areas of private gardens close to dwellings should not be 
excessively overlooked by windows or elevated amenity areas such as 
balconies/terraces. Screening can reduce overlooking in these instances... in new 
residential development there should be a minimum distance of about 21 metres 
between properties with facing windows to habitable rooms to avoid overlooking, and 
10.5 metres to a neighbouring garden".   
 
As stated above, the existing ground floor boundary treatments would remain the 
same height as exists and all windows in the side elevations of the property would be 
obscure glazed.  Screening in the form of fencing and planting would also be 
provided to ensure that the balconies for flats 6, 8 and 9 on the first and second floor 
of the property and the amenity space for flat 4 on the ground floor of the property do 
not result in overlooking and retain privacy.  In addition to this, a distance of 
approximately 24.4 metres between the first floor rear windows on the proposed 
property and the fenestration on the rear of 177-179 Golders Green Road would also 
be established.  Based on these considerations, the proposal is not considered to 
impact adversely on the privacy, access to light or have an overbearing impact on 
any neighbouring and future occupiers to an extent that would warrant the refusal of 
the application on these grounds. 
 
With regard to whether the proposal would provide sufficient amenity space, policy 
DM02 states that where appropriate, development will be expected to demonstrate 
compliance to minimum amenity standards and that development makes a positive 
contribution to the borough.  In addition to this, the council's Residential Design 
Guidance SPD states that 5 m2 of amenity space should be provided per habitable 
room.  In this instance a shared communal amenity area would be provided on the 
rear of the site.  In addition to this, flats 6, 8 and 9 on the first and second floor of the 

48



property would have access to private amenity space on balconies and flat 4 on the 
ground floor of the property would have access to its own private amenity space.  
Given that the proposal would result in the creation of 23 bedrooms, 115m2 of 
amenity space should be provided.  115m2 of amenity space has been provided and 
the proposal is considered to meet the required quality and area of required amenity 
space to comply with the council's standards for amenity space.  
 
In terms of the minimum space standards for new development, this is laid out in 
table 3.3 of the London Plan 2011. The requirements for houses is set out below:  
 
2 bedroom 3 person flats: 61m2 
2 bedroom 4 person flats: 70m2 
3 bedroom 4 person flats: 74m2 
3 bedroom 5 person flats: 86m2 
3 bedroom 6 person flats: 95m2 
 
The proposal would consist of 5 X 3 bedroom flats and 4 X 2 bedroom flats and in 
this instance each unit complies with the minimum space standards.  
 
Turning to the impact of air quality and contamination, the council’s scientific 
services officer has stated that in the event of approval conditions should be 
attached requiring full details of these to be submitted and agreed prior to the 
commencement of development.  
 
Whether the proposal would provide a sufficient parking allocation 
 
The proposal would provide access to 11 car parking spaces and 18 cycle parking 
spaces through a ramp that would be located on the front of the site.  Development 
Management policy DM17 states that 1 to less than 1 car parking space should be 
provided per unit for a development consisting mainly of flats.  The proposed parking 
space is therefore considered appropriate.   
 
Financial Planning Obligations arising from the development 
 
The Mayor for London has introduced a Community Infrastructure Levy. This applied 
from 1 April 2012 to most developments in London where the application is 
determined by the Local Planning Authority. Within Barnet the levy will be charged at 
a rate of £35 per square metre of net additional floor space. In this instance as the 
proposal would result in the creation of a gross internal floorspace of 1,039 metres 
and the Mayoral CIL contribution will therefore be £36,365. 
 
The Council has also introduced a Community Infrastructure Levy. This applies from 
1 May 2013 to most residential and retail developments in the Borough where the 
application is determined by the Local Planning Authority. The levy will be charged at 
a rate of £135 per square metre of net additional floor space. In this instance as the 
proposal would result in the creation of a gross internal floorspace of 1,039 metres 
and the Barnet CIL contribution will therefore be £140,265. 
    
3.         COMMENTS ON GROUNDS OF OBJECTIONS 
 
Planning matters are considered above. 
 
 

49



4.         EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
The proposals do not conflict with either Barnet Council’s Equalities Policy or the 
commitments set in our Equality Scheme and supports the council in meeting its 
statutory equality responsibilities. 
 
 
5.         CONCLUSION 
 
Having taken all material considerations into account, it is considered that subject to 
compliance with the attached conditions, the principle of the proposed residential 
development is considered acceptable and the proposal would sufficiently maintain 
the character and appearance of the application site and surrounding area.  The 
proposal would also sufficiently maintain the amenity of neighbouring and future 
residents and would provide a sufficient parking allocation.  This application is 
therefore recommended for APPROVAL. 
 

50



 
 
SITE LOCATION PLAN: 2B The Grove, London, NW11 9SH 
 
REFERENCE:  F/02305/13 
 
 

 
 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2013. 
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number LA100017674.  
 
 
 

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PROPOSAL: Deed of variation to Section 106 Agreement in respect of Clause 1 
(definitions) and Planning Obligation Schedule R. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That, subject to the completion of all necessary legal and other documentation, a Deed of 
Variation to the Section 106 Agreement attached to planning permission W00198AA/04 is 
authorised to secure the following changes:-  
 

(i) Clause 1 (Definitions):  To alter the wording to the definitions of “Affordable Housing”, 
“Affordable Housing Contract” and the insertion of the definitions “Affordable Rented 
Housing” and “Affordable Rented Housing Price”; 
 

(ii) Schedule R (Affordable Housing):  To alter the wording of schedule R to allow the 
remaining unbuilt discount market sale (DMS) units (208) to be sold as full market 
value private tenure units. 

 
And to allow: 

 
75 Shared ownership to be sold as private tenure units; and 
 
Change in mix and tenure of the remaining 177 rented homes to be provided from 
social rent to affordable rent and the provision of 26 x 1 bed, 80 x 2 bed, and 71 x 3 
bed flats. 

 
 

LOCATION: Former East Camp, RAF Hendon, Aerodrome Road, Grahame Park Way, 
Hendon, London NW9. 
 

REFERENCE(S): W00198AA/04   
    
WARD: Colindale   
    
APPLICANT: St George North London Limited 

AGENDA ITEM 9

53



 

1. BACKGROUND  

 

Outline Consent for Beaufort Park 

In April 2005 Outline Planning Permission (Ref W00198AA/04) was granted for the residential-
led mixed use redevelopment of the former RAF East Camp site (now known as Beaufort Park), 
following completion of a Section 106 Agreement securing community and infrastructure 
benefits. The outline consent allows for 2,800 residential homes and approximately 7,850 sqm 
of non-residential and commercial floorspace. A subsequent full planning application was 
approved in 2009 for an additional 190 homes and 799 sqm of non-residential accommodation 
on the site of the former Listed Watch Tower building which was relocated to the RAF Museum 
directly to the north of the development. The total number of homes approved at Beaufort Park 
is therefore 2,990 with 8,649 sqm of non-residential floorspace.  
 
The approved outline planning permission established an overall Masterplan for the 
development of the site which is divided into phases. Detailed designs have been approved for 
each of the phases through Reserved Matters and a number of phases have been completed 
and are under construction. The development is now close to being 50% complete.  
 
The original s106 secured a total of 641 affordable units (427 social rent and 214 shared 
ownership) plus 257 Discount Market Sale units. This mix of tenures was aimed at meeting a 
range of needs as follows: 
 

• 427 social rent – homes built for households nominated by the Council at target rent set 
by the Government  

• 214 shared ownership – homes sold to households on a part buy part rent basis where 
shares are sold between 25% and 75% of the market value and rent is paid on the unsold 
equity. Priority is given to Barnet residents. 

• 257 discounted market sale (DMS) – homes sold to households at 80% of the market 
value. The remaining 20% equity is covenanted to the Council. Occupiers can buy out the 
Councils interests at 20% of the market value. This sum is a commuted sum and can only 
be used to contribute towards the costs of providing affordable housing. 

 
A total of 250 social rented, 139 shared ownership and 49 DMS units have been delivered at 
Beaufort Park to date.  
 
Changes to the Affordable Housing Mix Approved at 23rd July 2013 P&E Committee 

At the 23rd July 2013 P&E committee Members resolved to approve the recommendation to 
enter into a deed of variation to vary the section 106 agreement attached to the outline planning 
consent for Beaufort Park (ref W00198AA/04). The changes to the affordable housing offer 
approved by Members are as follows: 

• Continue to deliver rented accommodation, however, instead of social rent as previously 
agreed, this will be in the form of affordable rent; 

• Amend the mix of the 177 affordable rented homes to be delivered to be: 26 x 1 bed, 80 x 
2 bed, 71 x 3 bed; 

54



 

• Convert the remaining 75 shared ownership and 208 discount market sale homes that 
were to be provided as part of the original affordable housing package, to private sale 
homes; 

The 23rd July committee report is appended to this report for reference (See Appendix 1).  
 
 
2. PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 
 
The 23rd July 2013 P&E decision was subject to Cabinet Resources Committee approval. This is 
because the proposed changes included the Council transferring its 20% covenant stake that it 
owns in the 48 Discount Market Sale units that have already been built at the development, to St 
George.  
 
Since the 23rd July decision, St George have amended the affordable housing package so that 
the Council no longer has to transfer it’s 20% stake in the completed DMS units to St George.  
Therefore the proposed changes to the section 106 agreement do not affect Council assets 
since the 20% equity stake of the 48 DMS units sold (but not bought out) will remain with the 
Council. As a result there is no longer a requirement for CRC approval.  
 
All other aspects of the proposed amendments to the affordable housing mix remain as per the 
23rd July 2013 report. The amended affordable housing package will guarantee the delivery of 
the remaining 177 affordable rented homes within the next phase of the Beaufort Park 
development.   
 
The wording of the recommendation has been amended from the 23rd July 2013 report to simply 
remove the reference to approval by CRC and remove reference to the transfer of equity from 
the already built DMS units. The changes to the wording are shown below with deleted text 
struck through: 
 
“That, subject to Cabinet Resources Committee (CRC) approval and the completion of all 
necessary legal and other documentation, a Deed of Variation to the Section 106 Agreement 
attached to planning permission W00198AA/04 is authorised to secure the following changes:-  
 

(i) Clause 1 (Definitions):  To alter the wording to the definitions of “Affordable Housing”, 
“Affordable Housing Contract” and the insertion of the definitions “Affordable Rented 
Housing” and “Affordable Rented Housing Price”; 
 

(ii) Schedule R (Affordable Housing):  To alter the wording of schedule R to allow the 
remaining discount market sale (DMS) units (208) to be sold as full market value 
private tenure units and that the 20% covenant value stake that the Council owns 
from the already built DMS units (49) is transferred to St George. 

 
And to allow: 

 
75 Shared ownership to be sold as private tenure units; and 
 
Change in mix and tenure of the remaining 177 rented homes to be provided from 
social rent to affordable rent and the provision of 26 x 1 bed, 80 x 2 bed, and 71 x 3 
bed flats.” 

55



 

 
The other changes to the affordable housing mix have already been considered and approved 
by Members. Therefore, it is only the update to the recommendation as set out above, that this 
report is seeking approval for.   
 
 
3. CONCLUSION 

The Planning & Environment Committee has already approved the changes to the affordable 
housing mix in relation to the Beaufort Park development on the 23rd July 2013.  St George have 
revised their proposal so that the Council retains its 20% equity stake in the 48 DMS units that 
have been built to date. As a result the recommendation has been updated so as to remove the 
transfer of the Council’s equity stake in the 48 DMS units and the remove the requirement for 
CRC approval. On the basis of this change it was thought necessary to report back to P&E with 
the updated recommendation. 
 
Overall, the proposed alterations to the affordable housing provision within the Beaufort Park 
development are considered to be acceptable in principle and are considered necessary in 
order to ensure the viable and timely delivery of 177 affordable rented homes within the next 
phase of development. To secure the revised affordable housing the above variations to the 
S106 are recommended for approval subject to the completion of all necessary legal and other 
documentation.   

56



 

SITE LOCATION PLAN: Beaufort Park  
 
REFERENCE:  W00198AA/04 
 
 

 
 
 

57



 

APPENDIX 1:    23rd July P&E Committee Report 
 

58



 

 

PROPOSAL: Deed of variation to Section 106 Agreement in respect of Clause 1 
(definitions) and Planning Obligation Schedule R. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That, subject to Cabinet Resources Committee (CRC) approval and the completion of all 
necessary legal and other documentation, a Deed of Variation to the Section 106 Agreement 
attached to planning permission W00198AA/04 is authorised to secure the following changes:-  
 

(i) Clause 1 (Definitions):  To alter the wording to the definitions of “Affordable Housing”, 
“Affordable Housing Contract” and the insertion of the definitions “Affordable Rented 
Housing” and “Affordable Rented Housing Price”; 
 

(ii) Schedule R (Affordable Housing):  To alter the wording of schedule R to allow the 
remaining discount market sale (DMS) units (208) to be sold as full market value 
private tenure units and that the 20% covenant value stake that the Council owns from 
the already built DMS units (49) is transferred to St George. 

 
And to allow: 

 
75 Shared ownership to be sold as private tenure units; and 
 
Change in mix and tenure of the remaining 177 rented homes to be provided from 
social rent to affordable rent and the provision of 26 x 1 bed, 80 x 2 bed, and 71 x 3 
bed flats. 

 
 

LOCATION: Former East Camp, RAF Hendon, Aerodrome Road, Grahame Park Way, 
Hendon, London NW9. 
 

REFERENCE(S): W00198AA/04   
    
WARD: Colindale   
    
APPLICANT: St George North London Limited 

59



 

1. BACKGROUND  

 

In April 2005 Outline Planning Permission (Ref W00198AA/04) was granted for the residential-
led mixed use redevelopment of the former RAF East Camp site (now known as Beaufort Park), 
following completion of a Section 106 Agreement securing community and infrastructure 
benefits. The outline consent allows for 2,800 residential homes and approximately 7,850 sqm 
of non-residential and commercial floorspace. A subsequent full planning application was 
approved in 2009 for an additional 190 homes and 799 sqm of non-residential accommodation 
on the site of the former Listed Watch Tower building which was relocated to the RAF Museum 
directly to the north of the development. The total number of homes approved at Beaufort Park 
is therefore 2,990 with 8,649 sqm of non-residential floorspace.  
 
The approved outline planning permission established an overall Masterplan for the 
development of the site which is divided into phases. Detailed designs have been approved for 
each of the phases through Reserved Matters and a number of phases have been completed 
and are under construction. The development is now close to being 50% complete.  
 
The original s106 secured a total of 641 affordable units (427 social rent and 214 shared 
ownership) plus 257 Discount Market Sale units. This mix of tenures was aimed at meeting a 
range of needs as follows: 
 

• 427 social rent – homes built for households nominated by the Council at target rent set 
by the Government  

• 214 shared ownership – homes sold to households on a part buy part rent basis where 
shares are sold between 25% and 75% of the market value and rent is paid on the unsold 
equity. Priority is given to Barnet residents. 

• 257 discounted market sale (DMS) – homes sold to households at 80% of the market 
value. The remaining 20% equity is covenanted to the Council. Occupiers can buy out the 
Councils interests at 20% of the market value. This sum is a commuted sum and can only 
be used to contribute towards the costs of providing affordable housing. 

 

A total of 250 social rented, 139 shared ownership and 49 DMS units have been delivered at 
Beaufort Park to date.  
 

60



 

2. MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS  

 
2.1 Relevant Planning History 

App Ref. Address Description of Development Decision and Date 

W00198AA/04 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Former RAF East 
Camp, Hendon, 
Aerodrome Road, 
Grahame Park 
Way, Hendon, 
London NW9 

Redevelopment of site comprising 2800 
residential units (Class C3), 
approximately 7850sqm of retail (Class 
A1), financial and professional services 
(Class A2), food and drink (Class A3), 
business (Class B1), leisure and 
community (Class D1 and D2) uses and 
driving test centre (sui generis) with 
associated landscaped open space, car 
parking and access arrangements. 
Submission of Environmental Statement. 

APPROVED  
08/0805 following 
completion of 
Section 106 
Agreement.  

W00198AK/05 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase A:  Reserved matters providing 
485 units. 

APPROVED 
21/09/05 

W00198AG/05 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase B:  Reserved matters providing 
191 units. 

APPROVED 
26/05/05 

W00198BE/06 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase C1 and C2:  Units provided being 
145 (through a non-material amendment 
H/02365/10 approved 12/07/07). 

APPROVED 
17/01/07 

W00198BT/07 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase C3 and C4:  Units provided being 
190 (this 190 is above the 2800 approved 
by the Outline Permission). 

APPROVED 
14/08/09 

W/00198BJ/07 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase C5 and C12:  Units provided being 
517. 

APPROVED 
06/06/07 

H/00146/12 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase C5 and C12:  Units provided being 
560.  This reserved matters application 
allowed an increase from 517 to 560 
units. 

APPROVED 
21/12/12 

H/02713/09 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase D:  Units provided being 350. APPROVED 
12/11/09 

W00198/AQ/05 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase E: Units provided being 309. APPROVED 
30/11/05 

H/01259/08 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase E: Units provided being 442. APPROVED 
01/07/09 

H/00172/12 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase E: Units provided being 337.  
NOTE: The current approval following 
amendments for phase E permits 377 
units for this phase in total. 

APPROVED 
23/11/12 

H/00123/10 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase F:  Units provided being 533. APPROVED 
18/03/10 

W00198AW/06 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase G: Units provided being 306.   APPROVED 
05/07/06 

H/04118/10 Former RAF East 
Camp 

Phase G: Units provided being 309.  The 
current approval following amendments 
for phase G permits 309 units for this 
phase in total. 

APPROVED 
10/01/11 

61



 

 
 
2.2 Proposed Change to Affordable Housing at Beaufort Park  

Since the grant of the outline planning permission and completion of the original s106 
agreement in 2005 there have been significant changes in the housing market and to the way 
affordable housing is funded by Government. This has impacted on the amount of affordable 
housing that can be delivered by private developments in recent years.  

 
The most significant change is the availability of capital funding (housing grant). Housing 
associations can no longer receive a capital grant towards acquiring affordable homes from 
developers. As a result of this, the amount a housing association can pay for an affordable 
housing unit is significantly reduced.   
 
The s106 agreement for Beaufort Park included a set price for the social rented and shared 
ownership affordable homes which was based on the assumption that grant would be available. 
Given the grant money is no longer available the affordable housing provision at Beaufort Park 
can no longer be delivered as originally envisaged. The monetary shortfall at Beaufort Park 
between the original price set in the section 106 agreement and the current amount housing 
associations are able to pay to acquire the affordable homes is approximately £45 million.  
 
In light of these changes and the funding shortfall in relation to the remaining affordable units at 
Beaufort Park, St George are now proposing a revised affordable housing package that is based 
deliverable and aims to meet the Council’s priorities for rented homes.  
 
Reflecting the need and priority for rented homes in the borough the proposal is to deliver the 
remaining 177 rented homes within the development and cross subsidise these through 
increased private sales. This will be done by converting the remaining 75 shared ownership 
units and 208 DMS units to private sale. In addition the 20% equity stake that the Council 
currently has in the 48 built and occupied DMS homes will also be transferred to St George to 
help subsidise the delivery of the remaining rented units (this is discussed further below). 
 
The existing S106 requirements and the revised affordable housing offer is summarised in the 
table below: 
 
Unit Type Existing S106 

requirements for AH  
Affordable 
homes 
delivered 
to date  

Remaining 
affordable 
homes to be 
delivered 

Revised proposal for 
delivering the 
remaining affordable 
homes 

1 bed shared ownership 53 39 14 0 
2 bed shared ownership 107 75 32 0 
3 bed shared ownership 54 25 29 0 
                             Sub-total 214 139 75 0 
1 bed rented 0 0 0 26 
2 bed rented 213 161 52 80 
3 bed rented 214 89 125 71 
                        Sub-total 427 250 177 177 
Discounted Market sale  257 49 208 0 
                        Sub -total 257 49 208 0 

 

62



 

Change to rented mix 

The mix of unit sizes within the 177 rented homes is also proposed to be amended (as per table 
above) to reflect the borough’s needs whilst also taking into account the design issues and 
housing association requirements related to this type of flatted development. The changes 
comprise the introduction of 1 bed units, reduction in the number of 3 bed units and an increase 
in the number of 2 bed units. This housing mix has been viewed by the Council’s Housing 
Officer who considers this mix to address a need of the borough and is therefore considered to 
be acceptable.  The unit mix is within the scope of what is acceptable within the SPD for 
Affordable Housing taking into account that this is a high density flatted development and that 
the borough has a large shortfall (5,148 units per annum) of affordable homes of all sizes with 
the largest shortfall being for one and three bedroom homes. 
 
Transfer of Council’s equity stake 

The Council has a 20% equity stake in 48 DMS properties built to date (1 of the 49 has been 
bought out already). The value of this equity stake is approximately £2.4 million. Any of the 
owners of the remaining 48 DMS properties at any time can buy out the Council’s interest at 
20% of the market value. If they do so, under the terms of the section 106 agreement the money 
can only be used to provide affordable housing in the borough.  
 
In order to make the rented units viable, St George has requested that the Council’s interests 
(the 20% equity stake) be transferred to them. The value of this interest will then help subsidise 
the 177 rented homes that will be delivered.  As described above, the remaining 208 DMS units 
will no longer be provided but instead the projected value of these units, which is in the region of 
approximately £10.3 million, will go towards cross subsidising the rented accommodation.  
 
DMS housing is an Intermediate form of affordable housing, but is only considered affordable 
housing (in the case of homes for sale) if, as stipulated within the Council’s Affordable Housing 
SPD 2007: 

• The purchase price is “!no greater than 3.5 times the household income!”;  

• “A planning covenant (in the case of housing for sale) or the involvement of a RSL 
ensures that the housing remains affordable in the long-term to households identified as 
being unable to afford market housing.”; and 

• The costs to the household of purchasing or renting will be at least 30 per cent lower than 
the costs of homes of similar type that can be acquired on the open market in the lowest 
price-quartile for that size and type of accommodation. 

 

In this instance, flats within the Beaufort Park development sell at well above the established 
price point for the Colindale area with the DMS on offer only reduced to 80% the market value 
and not 70%.   
 
Having viewed an overview of prices for properties for sale within the Colindale area, it is 
considered that those properties for sale within Beaufort Park, even with a 20% discount on the 
market price, sell well above the lowest price-quartile of housing for sale in Colindale on the 
open market.  Therefore, the DMS does not make a contribution to the provision of affordable 
housing because even at 80% of the market value, the homes are still a higher price than the 
lowest quartile resale values of those homes for sale in Colindale on the open market.   
 
Furthermore, if the average household income in the Colindale area is assumed at £30,000 then 
£105,000 represents the value 3.5 times this income, and thus represents a purchase price that 

63



 

is considered to be affordable.  Beaufort Park products sell for far higher than this figure, even 
with a 20% discount price for the DMS homes.  Therefore, these DMS units would not be 
considered affordable. In this case it is considered that the loss of the remaining 208 DMS units 
is acceptable on the basis that the subsequent increased value to the development will enable 
the delivery of the remaining 177 rented affordable units.  
 
Removal of Shared Ownership 

In addition to the reduction in DMS, it is proposed that the remaining 75 shared ownership are 
not provided and this will allow St George to build these units as private sale properties. The 
increased revenue received by St George as a result of this change will contribute to reducing 
the price to be paid by the housing association for the rented homes, thus contributing towards 
the delivery of the remaining 177 rented homes.  
 
There is currently a significant amount of shared ownership being built in Colindale and this is 
currently being sold to non-Barnet residents as supply is greater than demand from local 
residents. There is therefore less of a need for shared ownership in the area. In this instance the 
loss of the remaining 75 shared ownership units is considered acceptable on the basis that the 
subsequent increased value to the development will enable the delivery of the remaining 177 
rented affordable units which are the type of affordable housing that the Council has an 
identified demand for. 
 
Change from Social Rent to Affordable Rent 

Since the original s106 agreement was signed, the Government has introduced Affordable Rent 
as a type of affordable accommodation where rents of up to 80% of market rents can be 
charged.  
 
The remaining 177 rented units at Beaufort Park are proposed to be provided as affordable rent 
instead of social rent. This will also contribute to bridging the shortfall as the revenue received 
by St George for affordable rent is greater than that received for social rent. 
 
When all of the proposed changes are factored together, St George have advised that they will 
receive approximately £5.32 million less for the affordable housing than the price stated in the 
s106 Agreement to which their board has agreed to accept this. 
 
Delivery of the revised affordable homes 

Should the above changes to the affordable provision within the development be agreed, an 
updated reserved matters planning application would be forthcoming to include all 177 
affordable homes to be contained within Block F.  Discussions have been undertaken between 
St George and a housing association in relation to taking on the units which indicate that the 
principle of the location, design, layout of the 177 affordable homes within Block F are broadly 
acceptable to the housing association, subject to the detailed design and management of such 
arrangements. These homes, subject to approval of reserved matters, are projected to be 
started in the summer of 2014. This provides some certainty as to the delivery of the 177 
affordable homes within St George’s projected timescale. 
 

64



 

Summary of proposed changes 

St George propose the following changers to the approved affordable housing within the 
Beaufort Park development to deliver a revised affordable housing package that is considered 
viable and deliverable: 

• Continue to deliver rented accommodation, however, instead of social rent as previously 
agreed, this will be in the form of affordable rent; 

• Amend the mix of the 177 affordable rented homes to be delivered to be: 26 x 1 bed, 80 x 
2 bed, 71 x 3 bed; 

• Convert the remaining 75 shared ownership and 208 discount market sale homes that 
were to be provided as part of the original affordable housing package agreed under the 
sign s106 to private sale homes; 

• Transfer the beneficiary of the 20% covenanted value in the 48 DMS already sold (£2.4 
million) from the Council to St George. 

The changes to the s106 will be secured through a revision to the existing S106.  The revisions 
to the s106 will ensure that the affordable housing remains affordable in perpetuity. 
 
The proposed variation to the existing S106 will allow future development phases to be 
delivered in a timely manner and will allow the Council to receive New Homes Bonuses and any 
further S106 contributions for infrastructure requirements. 
 

2.3 Proposed Amendments to Schedules within Section 106 

2.3.1 Clause 1 (Definitions):   

To alter the wording to the definitions of “Affordable Housing”, “Affordable Housing Contract” 
and the insertion of the definitions “Affordable Rented Housing” and “Affordable Rented Housing 
Price”.   
 
The definition of “Affordable Housing” is to be amended to differentiate between the homes built 
as social rent, shared ownership and discount market sale. 
 
A new definition is to be inserted which refers to the 177 affordable rented homes.  This will 
allow a separate definition to be introduced which deals specifically with the affordable rented 
homes subject to this deed of variation application. 
 
2.3.2 Schedule R (Affordable Housing) to the S106 Agreement 

Wording would be altered to adjust the number of Discounted Market Sale Units (DMS).  These 
alterations change the number of DMS from 257 to 49 and will remove the Council’s authority to 
refuse the release of payment to St George (the new beneficiary) should the DMS units be sold 
in the future.  
 
2.3.3 New Clauses 

 

65



 

New clauses would be added to state a clear timeframe as to when the Council is to transfer 
their interests and how the release payment will be made to St George.  
 
2.3.4 Further Negotiation 

Details regarding the exact wording of the varied S106 sections are still under negotiation 
between St George and the Council.  However, the principle of the alteration to the S106 is 
considered to be acceptable. 
 
Furthermore, as the proposal involves the transfer of Council’s interest in the existing DMS 
properties, the proposal requires the approval of the Cabinet Resources Committee (CRC). 
 

3. CONCLUSION 

Overall, the proposed alterations to the affordable housing provision within the Beaufort Park 
development are considered to be acceptable in principle and are considered necessary in 
order to ensure the viable and timely delivery of 177 affordable rented homes within the next 
phase of development. To secure the revised affordable housing the above variations to the 
S106 are recommended for approval subject to approval at the Cabinet Resources Committee 
(CRC) and the completion of all necessary legal and other documentation.   
 

66



LOCATION: Brent Cross Cricklewood Regeneration Area, North West London  
 

REFERENCE: F/03027/13 Received: 2 July  2013 
  Accepted: 12 July 2013 
WARD: Childs Hill, 

Golders Green, 
West Hendon 

Expiry: 18 August 2013    

    
APPLICANT: BXC Development Partners 

 

PROPOSAL: Environmental Impact Assessment – Scoping Opinion for a  S73 Planning 
Application to vary the conditions of Planning Permission Reference No 
C/17559/08 for Comprehensive Mixed Use Development of the Brent 
Cross Cricklewood Area.    

 

Summary 
This report considers a Scoping Report for an Environmental Impact Assessment to be 
prepared for the Brent Cross Cricklewood Development Partners and concludes that subject to 
the specific comments included in the draft letter and checklist (attached as an appendix to this 
report) the proposed scope of the Environmental Impact Assessment is acceptable. 
 
The Scoping Report submitted sets out the proposed scope and methodology of assessment 
for each environmental topic to be reported in a revised Environmental Statement to 
accompany a S73 application for the Brent Cross Regeneration Area. 
 
Statutory consultees, adjoining boroughs and local interest groups have been consulted and 
their comments included where appropriate. 

 

  

Background 
Hybrid Planning Permission was granted in October 2010 for the comprehensive 
redevelopment of the Brent Cross Cricklewood Regeneration Area on the basis that the main 
accesses in to the site were given detailed approval and the majority of the permission was in 
outline. 
 
The 2010 outline permission allows development of the scheme to progress within limitations 
imposed through parameters and principles.  These parameters and principles defined the 
scheme and were used as the basis for the assessment contained within the Revised 
Environmental Statement. 
   
The Brent Cross Development Partners have developed their proposal for the area and whilst 
the proposal remains to a large extent within the parameters and principles of the consented 
plans, some of the amendments fall outside of those  parameters and principles.  An 
application to vary the conditions of the consent of October 2010 to reflect the varied 
parameters’ is to be made under Section 73 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (s73). 

 

The S73 application and the supporting Environmental Statement will clearly define the 
aspects of the revised scheme that fall within the consented parameters and principles and 

AGENDA ITEM 10

67



those that do not and which will require the S73 application to modify the 2010 permission by 
means of new or varied conditions.   
 
The S73 proposals do not involve any material change to either the total quantum of 
development or its distribution across Development Zones nor does it extend the timescale 
within which the Phases and Sub-Phases of the Development must commence or within which 
the Reserved Matter Applications for the Phases and Sub-Phases of the Development must be 
submitted.    The strategic highway access points into the site remain as consented in 2010.  
 
A S73 application is expected to be submitted in autumn 2013.     

 

Proposed Section S73 Application  
The Brent Cross Development Partners propose to make a planning application under  
Section 73 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 for planning permission for the  
regeneration of Brent Cross Cricklewood without complying with various conditions  
attached to Planning Permission Ref No: C/17559/08 (“the 2010 Permission”) granted  
on 28 October 2010.  Full details of the conditions to be changed and the reasons for  
the changes proposed will be submitted with the S73 planning application.  
 
The primary purpose of the application is to make adjustments to the planning 
conditions of the 2010 Permission to reflect the evolution in the scheme design and 
the revised strategy for delivery. 
 
The specific changes to the scheme design can briefly be summarised as follows: 

 

• Creation of a footbridge (named the Living Bridge – B7) over the North 
Circular Road to improve pedestrian and cycle connectivity across the 
site and provide better integration between the northern and southern 
components of the new town centre.  This will involve the 
reconfiguration of Market Square to the south of the A406   

• Alterations to the layout of development within Brent Cross East 
Development Zone (i.e. around a remodelled Brent Cross Shopping 
Centre) including creating the interface with the Living Bridge, as well 
as consequential amendments to the alignment of the River Brent and 
the reconfiguration of Brent Cross Main Square 

• Alterations to the phasing of the development to bring more of the 
Brent Cross East Development Zone into Phase 1 including all the 
proposed north side retail plot development and the new bus station 

• The highways infrastructure necessary to support the changes to the 
phasing of plot development will also be brought forward into the first 
Phase 1A.  This will include the changes to the A406/A5/M1 junction 
and the A406/A41 junction as well as the new Living Bridge and 
delivery of the Whitefield Estate Replacement Units need to deliver the 
proposed Phase 1A infrastructure. 

 
 
 
 
 

68



A draft revised illustrative Master Plan is included as Appendix 2 
 

Scoping Opinion 
 
The Scoping Report sets out the scope and methodology to identify and assess the 
likely significant effects that may arise from the proposed variations to the conditions 
of the existing permission. 
 
It is not the purpose of the Scoping Report to undertake detailed measurement, 
calculation or assessment of potential impacts and their resultant effects.  Detailed 
assessment will be carried out when the Environmental Impact Assessment of the 
scheme is undertaken and its findings reported in the Environmental Statement to 
accompany the S73 application.   
 
The Council’s response to the Scoping Report is exclusively concerned with the scope 
and methodology for assessing likely significant effects and does not consider the 
merits of the S73 application. 

 

Consultation on the Scoping Opinion 
The Council has consulted the statutory consultees, adjoining boroughs and local 
interest groups and organisations who submitted comments on the 2010 permission.  
A total of 81 consultation letters were sent out. 
 
All consultation responses have been forwarded to the applicant and their comments 
have been included in the Council’s letter of response where appropriate.  
 
The consultation responses are summarised below; 

 

Environment Agency 

• Use Water Framework Directive Annual Status Report as input to the 
water environment baseline 

• Confirm use of SUDS 

• Confirm ES to assess changes to the gradient and platform of the river 
(which now will have reduced sinuosity) and effect on optimising flow.  

• Include impact to the existing river corridor which is an important link to 
the Brent Reservoir SSSI 

• Confirm will assess impact on aligning the river adjacent to the A406 
and potential for detrimental impact on wildlife and amenity uses. 

• Demonstrate positive improvements to the SSSI 

•  ES to include an impact assessment following additional ground 

surveys of the area of the proposed river realignment 

 
Officer Comment:  The applicant is continuing to meet the Environment Agency to 
resolve these issues prior to the submission of the S73 application. 

 
Highways Agency 

69



• Statement of compliance is required to confirm that the ES has been 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the DMRB in relation 
to any works affecting the Strategic Road Network, 

• HA Environmental System (Envis) should be used as a source of 
information on man-made and natural assets in the area surrounding 
the SRN.  

• Landscape and Visual to refer to M1/A406/A5 Junction Improvement 

• Need for more recent Ecological Survey than 2006  
 

Officer Comment:  The scope and methodology of the Transport Assessment to 
accompany the S73 application is subject to continuous dialogue with officers of the 
Highways Agency.   

 
Transport For London 

• Confirm when the resurfacing of the A406 to reduce noise is required 
as well as the extent and specification of the resurfacing.  

• Confirm how the revised floor risk assessment impacts on TfLs ability 
to maintain the highway and operate local bus services. 

• Demonstrate that the air quality within the bus station is acceptable for 
both passengers and staff. 

• Long term air quality monitoring should be considered as mitigation. 

• If the construction access points have varied from the consented 
scheme then it would be expected that appropriate mitigation is 
identified. 

• Micro-climate assessment should consider the changes in layout 
including the living bridge and new bus station layout. 

• ES should demonstrate how retailers will achieve a reduction in carbon 
emissions from their transport fleet. 

 
Officer Comment: The scope and methodology of the Transport Assessment to 
accompany the S73 application is subject to continuous dialogue with officers of TFL.   

 
English Heritage 

• Clarification on the approach to archaeological assessment, including 
the potential need to undertake some form of field evaluation as part of 
the Environmental Statement 

 
Officer Response:  The applicant has contacted English Heritage to brief the new case 
officer in respect of the protection contained in condition 43.1 of the 2010 Permission 
which contains measure to avoid damage to archaeological remains.  This condition 
will be unaltered in the S73 application. 

 
Thames Water 

• The EIA should consider the developments demand for water supply 
and network infrastructure both on and off site and whether it can be 
met 

• The EIA should consider the demand for sewage treatment and 
network infrastructure both on and off site and whether it can be met. 

70



• The EIA should consider surface water drainage requirements and 
flood risk of the development both on and off site and whether it can be 
met 

• The EIA should consider any piling methodology and its potential to 
adversely affect neighbouring utility services. 
 

Officer Response: The EIA will include consideration of these aspects of the proposals 
and appropriate conditions were part of the 2010 permission and will be unaltered in 
the S73 application. 

 
London Borough of Brent  
OBJECTION - Concern is raised that the transportation information has not 
been updated to take account of more recent assessments carried out. In 
particular, whilst the scoping opinion makes reference to the Section 106 
agreement signed in October 2010, there are several other pieces of work 
which should now also be considered and will inform the proposed changes 
including: 

• Detailed Design Model (DDM) and the A5 Corridor Study. The A5 
Corridor Study was scoped out in 2010, but was never actually started, 
but is about to be undertaken now, along with an upgrade to the portion 
of the TfL NoLHAM (North London Highway Assignment Model) for this 
area. 

• A series of traffic surveys were undertaken in June/July 2013 and these 
should be fed into the assessment. 

 
Officer Response:  The Section 73 Transport Assessment will consider key issues that 
could affect the overall impacts of the BXC scheme including relevant information 
emerging from the work carried out subsequent to the 2010 consent.  In particular, the 
surveys carried out in June/July 2013 can be considered as part of the requirement for 
the ongoing monitoring process which will feed into the Transport Matrix that forms 
part of the robust framework of controls that are already in place and which will be 
incorporated in any S73 consent  The proposed changes to the overall scheme are 
relatively minor in transport terms with key transport infrastructure to be brought 
forward to support the increased plot development in the first Phase and with the 
addition of the Living Bridge, a new pedestrian and managed cycle  bridge.  The traffic 
surveys undertaken this year will also inform the development of the Detailed Design 
Model, which all authorities agree is required, post planning, in order to undertake the 
highways approvals for the major new junction improvements, where the complexity, 
particularly for the new M1/Staples corner interchange, means a greater level of 
specific details will be needed than the planning application modelling provides.  The 
new surveys are also informing the A5 Corridor Study as required by the scoping 
documents previously agreed and Brent are closely involved in both key pieces of 
work.  It should also be noted that traffic modelling data available from TFL and others 
indicates a static or falling level of traffic in the Barnet area in the years since the 
previous application was submitted, giving confidence that the S73 Transport 
Assessment will be a robust. 

 
 
 
             

71



Greater London Authority 
 
GLA officers have been engaged with the strategy for energy and waste and 
will continue to engage on matters relating to retail impacts and have supplied 
the following comments from those on-going discussions which fall in the 
context of the EIA scoping.  
 
Energy: 
There is limited commentary on the energy strategy in the scope however the 
scope refers to the carbon emissions at 3.1.15.  The methodology should 
ensure the approach is set out as a site wide strategy that includes all uses, 
not just residential and hotel as presented in the initial scoping draft 
documents for the full strategy.  The EIA and energy strategy must reflect 
this.  The methodology in the EIA must include the indicative updated phasing 
plan which illustrates how the network will grow over time and the impacts on 
emissions over this time frame and on completion.  There should also be 
some cross over in terms of an RDF option, should this be progressed. 
 
Waste: 
There is limited commentary in the scope in relation to waste and the impact 
of an EFW/RDF energy solution.  Given on-going discussion it is assumed 
that the EIA will need to include some form of analysis that considers the 
updated environmental impact of progressing with the EFW/RDF option and 
that this is linked to the testing of the energy strategy.   Officers have already 
provided the applicant with detailed comments on the strategy for waste as 
part of on-going pre-application discussions. 
 
Retail: 
There is limited commentary other than acknowledgment that the land use 
planning will be assessed against updated policy – including retail policy.  The 
GLA is intending to meet with the applicant to discuss the matter of retail 
impact and capacity prior to the retail impact study is complete.  This will help 
to inform the EIA in this respect.   
  
Transport 
Please continue to consult directly with Transport for London on associated 
transport impacts and methodology.  
 
 

Officer Comment:  The applicant continues to meet the specialist officers at the GLA to 
inform the preparation on the ES and on the discharge of the pre-commencement 
conditions in relation to energy and waste which will continue to apply in any S73 
application. 

 
Natural England 
Considers that the application is not one on which Natural England would 
wish to advise on the detail.    
Officer Response: Planning conditions are in place on the 2010 permission to 
protect the natural environment and it is anticipated that these would remain 
in place for any S73 application. 

72



 
North London Waste Authority 
No comment on the scope and methodology of the S73 Environmental Impact 
Assessment. 
 
Hertsmere Borough Council: No objection to the Scoping Report 
 

Formal Response to the Scoping Opinion  
Due to the technical nature of the Scoping Report the Council has engaged AECOM to 
provide a technical assessment of the Scoping Report informed by their environmental 
specialists.  It is the intention of the Council to retain AECOM to advise on the 
environmental aspect of any S73 application. 
 
The Council’s draft response is included in Appendix 3 in the form of a letter to the 
applicant and a checklist of comments on the technical aspect of this application         
 
Recommendation:   Subject to the comments outlined in the letter and checklist the 
PROPOSED SCOPE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IS 
ACCEPTABLE AS STATED IN THE DRAFT SCOPING OPINION.  

 

Appendix 1 - Site Plan 

 

Appendix 2 – Revised Illustrative Master Plan  (August 2013). 

 

Appendix 3 -  Draft Scoping Letter and Checklist 

73



74

This page is intentionally left blank



1
:1

0
 0

0
0
 @

 A
3

75



76

This page is intentionally left blank



D
o 

no
t s

ca
le

 fr
om

 th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g.
 U

se
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
on

ly
. F

ig
ur

ed
 d

im
en

si
on

s
ar

e 
in

 m
ill

im
et

re
s.

 A
ll 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ve
ri

fie
d 

on
 s

ite
 b

ef
or

e 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

 w
ith

w
or

ks
. A

ll 
le

ve
ls

 a
re

 n
om

in
al

: d
et

ai
le

d 
si

te
 s

ur
ve

y 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t t

o 
ve

ri
fy

po
si

tio
ns

 a
nd

 le
ve

l r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 s

ite
 fe

at
ur

es
 a

nd
 o

rd
na

nc
e 

su
rv

ey
. A

ll 
le

ve
ls

ar
e 

in
 m

et
re

s.
 T

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g 

is
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 in
te

nt
 o

nl
y.

 T
hi

s 
dr

aw
in

g 
is

 to
 b

e 
re

ad
 in

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

, d
es

ig
n 

te
am

, m
ai

n
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

er
's

 a
ge

nt
. T

he
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

 m
us

t b
e 

no
tif

ie
d 

of
 a

ny
di

sc
re

pa
nc

ie
s.

A
lli

es
 a

nd
 M

or
ri

so
n

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

te
le

ph
on

e
fa

cs
im

ile
em

ai
l

8
5

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

St
re

et
Lo

nd
on

 S
E1

 O
H

X
0

2
0 

7
92

1 
0

10
0

0
2

0 
7

92
1 

0
10

1
in

fo
@

al
lie

sa
nd

m
or

ri
so

n.
co

.u
k

A
&

M
  

JO
B 

N
O

:

RE
V

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

C
K

D

SC
A

LE
6

4
9

BR
EN

T 
C

RO
SS

 C
RI

C
K

LE
W

O
O

D

BX
 C

ri
ck

le
w

oo
d 

Si
te

 P
la

n

6
4
9
_S

K
_0

0
_3

0
6

77



78

This page is intentionally left blank



Major Developments Environment Planning Regeneration 
Planning Department 
The London Borough of Barnet 
North London Business Park (NLBP) 
Oakleigh Road South 
London
N11 1NP 

Phillip Murphy 
QUOD 
Ingeni Building
17 Broadwick Street
London
W1F 0AX

contact:  
tel:
e-mail:
date:
your reference: 

Dear Mr Murphy, 

Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 
S73 Planning Application for Brent Cross Cricklewood Regeneration Area 

Request for a Scoping Opinion 

Enclosed is a response to your request for a scoping opinion for an Environmental Statement to support 
the S73 Application at Brent Cross Cricklewood of 12 July 2013 together with the accompanying 
Scoping Report. 

The attached Scoping Review checklist has been used to review the scoping report: this has been 
completed for general chapters and also for each specialist topic. It identifies recommendations for 
inclusion in the Environmental Statement. 

It is considered subject to the specific comments outlined in this letter and the checklist, that the 
proposed scope of the EIA is acceptable. 

1. Screening Opinion 
The Council agrees that the development is a Schedule 2 10(b) infrastructure project, and due to its size 
that an EIA would be required. 

2. Request for further clarification 
There are a number of issues that require further clarification. We request that you respond to these 
within the ES and related documentation: 

! The full scope for the noise and air quality assessments will not be established until the initial 
traffic assessment is completed. These scopes will be agreed with the Council on receipt of the 
transport data. 

! The full scope for protected species surveys and updates to previous surveys undertaken needs 
to be established following the completion of the Phase 1 report. This report should be submitted 
along with confirmation of any further surveys to be undertaken.

! Please also confirm the form of the bat surveys, currently noted in the scoping report as three 
dawn surveys, should this be three dusk and dawn surveys?  If not, please explain clearly why 
not.

! Please confirm the date of the last tree survey and if appropriate update the survey for those 
areas where trees are to be retained. 

79



! Please provide a comprehensive list of the committed schemes you will be considering in the 
cumulative impact assessment. 

! Please confirm whether the Ground Investigations can be prioritised for completion in the area of 
the proposed river realignment in advance of the completion of the EIA. In the absence of this 
please confirm the existing ground investigation information and desk based assessment provide 
sufficient information to make a fully informed assessment of impact in relation to the proposed 
river realignment.

3. General Comments 
The following provides a summary of our response to the Scoping Report circulated in July 2013. It 
should be read in conjunction with the detailed scoping review checklist appended to this letter. 

3.1 Legislative Requirements of the Environmental Statement 

The ES needs to include all relevant and necessary information as outlined in Schedule 4 of the Town 
and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 2011. Of 
particular importance to this scheme are: 

! A description of the development, including in particular:- 
a) A description of the physical characteristics of the whole development and the 

land-use requirements during the construction and operational phases; 
b) A description of the main characteristics of the production processes, for instance, 

nature and quantity of the materials used; and 
c) An estimate, by type and quantity, of expected residue and emissions (water, air 

and soil pollution, noise, vibration, light, heat, radiation, etc) resulting from the operation 
of the proposed development. 

! An outline of the main alternatives studied by the applicant and an indication of the main reasons 
for the choice made, taking into account the environmental effects – this will include the scheme 
as permitted in 2010; 

! A description of the aspects of the environment likely to be significantly affected by the 
development, including, in particular, population, fauna, flora, soil, water, air, climatic factors, 
material assets, architectural and archaeological heritage, landscape and the interrelationship 
between the above factors. 

! A description of the likely significant effects of the development on the environment which should 
cover the direct effects and any indirect, secondary, cumulative, short, medium and long term, 
permanent and temporary, positive and negative effects. Effects should relate to the existence of 
the development; the use of natural resources; and the emissions from pollutants, the creation of 
nuisances and the elimination of waste.  

! A description of the measures envisaged to prevent, reduce and where possible offset and 
significant adverse effects on the environment. 

! A non-technical summary of information 

! An indication of any difficulties (technical deficiencies or lack of knowledge) encountered while 
compiling the required information. 

3.2 Wider content of the submitted Scoping Report 

The description of the changes being assessed in the S73 should include any changes to the assumed 
phasing delivery of use classes, for example retail being delivered in one single phase. The individual 
assessments should be explicit in their assessment of these changes to the phasing. 

80



An update assessment of retail impacts will be covered within the specific Retail Impact Assessment to 
be submitted as part of the planning application. However the Environmental Statement should also 
report potential impacts in either the land use or socio economic section. 

3.3 Cumulative impact and committed development 

The assessment should also include the cumulative effect of the development with other relevant 
existing or proposed development in the area.  The cumulative impact assessment should include 
proposals currently at planning and scoping stage.   

For general baseline information for the ES the Council recommend that you refer to the following 
documents:

Council’s Local Development Framework Annual Monitoring Report 2010/11 
http://www.barnet.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/549/annual_monitoring_report-201011

Core Strategy and Site Allocations Development Plan Document, Sustainability Appraisal Scoping 
Report, June 2008 
http://www.barnet.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/924/dm_submission_docs-
sustainability_appraisal_scoping_report

Information on housing need is available in the North London Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
(SHMA) 2009/10 

http://www.barnet.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/2076/shma_assessment_dec_2011

The following link will take you to Barnet’s LDF evidence and supporting documents 
http://www.barnet.gov.uk/downloads/940160/ldf_evidence_and_supporting_documents

4. Consultee comments 
Comments from consultees who have responded are included in this response.  Any other comments 
received from consultees will be forwarded. 

Highways Agency

! Statement of compliance that the ES has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 
the DMRB in relation to any works affecting the Strategic Road Network, 

! HA Environmental System (Envis) should be used as a source of information on man-made and 
natural assets in the area surrounding the SRN.  

! Landscape and Visual to refer to M1/A406/A5 Junction Improvement 

! Need for more recent Ecological Survey than 2006 (see HA full comments) 

Environment Agency

! Use WFD Annual Status Report as input to the water environment baseline 

! Confirm use of SUDS 

! Confirm ES to assess changes to the gradient and platform of the river (which now will have 
reduced sinuosity) and effect on optimising flow.  

! Include impact to the existing river corridor which is an important link to the Brent Reservoir SSSI 

! Confirm will assess impact on aligning the river adjacent to the A406 and potential for 
detrimental impact on wildlife and amenity uses. 

! Demonstrate positive improvements to the SSSI 

! ES to include an impact assessment following additional ground surveys of the area of the 
proposed river realignment. 

81



TFL

! A number of changes to the parameter plans are proposed (see TfL full comments) 

! Confirm when the resurfacing of the A406 to reduce noise is required as well as the extent and 
specification of the resurfacing.  

! Confirm how the revised floor risk assessment impacts on TfLs ability to maintain the highway 
and operate local bus services. 

! Demonstrate that the air quality within the bus station is acceptable for both passengers and 
staff.

! Long term air quality monitoring should be considered as mitigation. 

! If the construction access points have varied from the consented scheme then it would be 
expected that appropriate mitigation is identified. 

! Micro-climate assessment should consider the changes in layout including the living bridge and 
new bus station layout. 

! ES should demonstrate how retailers will achieve a reduction in carbon emissions from their 
transport fleet. 

English Heritage

! Clarification on the approach to archaeological assessment, including the potential need to 
undertake some form of field evaluation as part of the Environmental Statement 

Thames Water

! The EIA should consider the developments demand for water supply and network infrastructure 
both on and off site and whether it can be met 

! The EIA should consider the demand for sewage treatment and network infrastructure both on 
and off site and whether it can be met. 

! The EIA should consider surface water drainage requirements and flood risk of the development 
both on and off site and whether it can be met 

! The EIA should consider any piling methodology and its potential to adversely affect 
neighbouring utility services. 

London Borough of Brent
Concern is raised that the transportation information has not been updated to take account of more 
recent assessments carried out. In particular, whilst the scoping opinion makes reference to the Section 
106 agreement signed in October 2010, there are several other pieces of work which should now also 
be considered and will inform the proposed changes including: 

! Detailed Design Model (DDM) and the A5 Corridor Study. The A5 Corridor Study was scoped out 
in 2010, but was never actually started, but is about to be undertaken now, along with an 
upgrade to the portion of the TfL NoLHAM (North London Highway Assignment Model) for this 
area.

! A series of traffic surveys were undertaken in June/July 2013 and these should be fed into the 
assessment. 

It is considered that without reference made to these pieces of work, the scope of information to be 
included in the Environmental Statement would be inadequate. 

82



We hope that this opinion is of assistance in preparing the necessary Environmental Statement but 
would advise that, under the provisions of paragraph 13(9) of Part IV of the EIA regulations, the 
adoption of a Scoping Opinion shall not preclude the Local Planning Authority from requiring additional 
information in connection with any statement that may be submitted as an Environmental Statement in 
connection with any application for planning permission for the same development as has been referred 
to in the request for the opinion. 

The Scoping request and this Scoping Opinion will be placed on the public register and shall remain 
available for two years. 

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards,

Martin Cowie 
Interim Assistant Director of Strategic Planning, Regeneration and Transport 

83



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

P
ro

je
c
t:
 

B
re

n
t 

C
ro

s
s

 C
ri

c
k

le
w

o
o

d
 

J
o

b
 N

o
: 

S
u
b
je

c
t:

S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 T

a
b

le
 

D
a
te

:
1

8
th

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3

1
. 

L
e

g
a

l 
c

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 (
T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 E

IA
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

) 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 1

3
(2

) 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
th

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u
b

m
it
te

d
 w

h
e
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

 s
c
o
p

in
g

 o
p
in

io
n

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
: 

(i
) 

a
 p

la
n

 s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
to

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 l
a
n
d
; 

!
 

A
 p

la
n

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
e
n

te
d

 l
a

y
o

u
t 
a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

la
y
o
u
t 
is

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
 i
n
 C

h
a
p
te

r 
1
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

(i
i)
 a

 b
ri
e

f 
d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 o

f 
it
s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t;
 a

n
d
 

!
 

B
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 o
f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
.1

.

!
 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
e

n
te

d
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 a
re

 d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
.4

. 

!
 

It
 i
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
“I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 

h
y
d
ro

lo
g

ic
a

l,
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d

 w
e

s
te

rn
 w

a
te

rc
o
u

rs
e

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 

re
a

lig
n

m
e

n
ts

, 
n

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
e
n

te
d

 p
la

n
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
..
..

”

!
 

A
 b

ri
e
f 
d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
to

ry
 c

h
a
p
te

r.
 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

(i
ii)

 s
u
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
e
s
t 
m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

r 
m

a
k
e
; 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 
!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

R
e
g
u

la
ti
o
n
 1

3
(6

) 
s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t 
b
e
fo

re
 a

d
o
p

ti
n
g
 a

 s
c
o
p
in

g
 o

p
in

io
n
 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
h
a
ll 

ta
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t:
 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

84



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

(a
) 

th
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t;
 

(b
) 

th
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 t
y
p
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
; 
a
n
d
 

!
 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
 a

n
d

 T
a

b
le

 1
.1

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

d
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
o
n
s
e
n

te
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

!
 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
te

d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

.4
.5

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 

a
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 u

p
d
a

te
 t
h
e
 I
C

P
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
 B

re
n

t 

C
ro

s
s
 e

a
s
t 
z
o
n

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

!
 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 p

h
a

s
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
 t
h
e
 E

S
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

(c
) 

th
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

a
ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

!
 

T
a

b
le

 3
.1

 s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
a

p
te

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
te

d
 s

c
h
e

m
e

. 

!
 

T
a

b
le

 3
.1

 c
o

u
ld

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 i
n

 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

re
c
e
p
to

rs
. 

2
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
s

it
e

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

M
a

p
s
 a

n
d

 p
h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
s
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
re

la
ti
v
e
 t
o
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 m

a
n
-

m
a
d
e
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 l
a

n
d
-u

s
e
s
 o

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 

s
it
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 u

s
e
s
 

Z
o
n
in

g
 o

r 
la

n
d

-u
s
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

re
a

s
 o

r 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 

!
 

M
a

p
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 C
h
a

p
te

r 
1

; 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e

 w
o
rk

 

in
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 b

o
x
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
. 

!
 

T
a

b
le

 1
.1

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

a
ra

m
e

te
r 

P
la

n
s
. 

!
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t
o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

tu
re

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 l
a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 
to

 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 
A

 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
lis

t 
o
f 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 

!
 

N
o

n
e

 

!
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

l 
s
c
o
p
e
 t
a
k
in

g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
o
f 
fu

tu
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

85



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

S
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

re
a

s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a
n
y
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

!
 

N
/A

  
!
 

N
/A

 

3
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

B
ri
e
f 
d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 

!
 

B
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 o
f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
.1

.

!
 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
e

n
te

d
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 a
re

 d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
.4

. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

R
e

a
s
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
p

ro
p
o

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 
!
 

R
e

a
s
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
S

7
3

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

. 
!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

A
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 l
a

n
d

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 d
u

ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

!
 

T
h
e
 f
ig

u
re

 i
n
 C

h
a
p

te
r 

1
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 I
t 
is

 n
o
t 
s
ta

te
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
n
y
 l
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 d
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 

fo
r 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n
c
e

m
e
n

t 

a
re

a
s
. 

!
 

C
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

 i
n
 C

h
a
p
te

r 
1
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
ll 

la
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

c
h
e

m
e

, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 d
u

ri
n
g

 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 
fo

r 
la

n
d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

re
a
s
 a

n
d

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 o

r 
o

th
e
r 

tr
a

n
s
p
o

rt
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
a

n
d

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
3
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

86



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

(l
a
y
o
u
t,
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 
o
th

e
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
, 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
e
tc

).
 

!
 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
.4

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

s
 t
h

e
 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
e

n
d
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
e
n

te
d

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
iv

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
, 
R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t 

re
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t,
 B

re
n
t 
C

ro
s
s
 W

e
s
t,
 M

a
rk

e
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d
 

B
re

n
t 
T

e
rr

a
c
e
 a

n
d

 E
a

s
te

rn
 L

a
n

d
s
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l.
 

!
 

A
 m

a
p
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
la

y
o
u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n
 C

h
a
p
te

r 
1
; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 b

o
x
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
. 

!
 

T
a

b
le

 1
.1

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

P
a
ra

m
e
te

r 
P

la
n
s
. 

!
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t
e
x
t,
 w

h
e
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

, 
o
f 
b
u
ild

in
g
 

m
a

s
s
in

g
, 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 

e
tc

.

!
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 g
a
p
s
 a

n
d
 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

c
o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
IA

.

!
 

In
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e

re
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

in
 a

 t
h
re

e
-d

im
e
n
s
io

n
a
l 
fo

rm
 o

r 
 w

it
h
in

 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 
a
n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o

w
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
),

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t,
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

, 

re
p

a
ir
 a

n
d

 s
e
c
u

ri
ty

. 
 T

h
is

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 B

re
n

t 
C

ro
s
s
 M

a
in

 

S
q
u
a
re

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L

iv
in

g
 B

ri
d
g
e
. 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
iz

e
, 
c
a
p
a

c
it
y
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
p
u
t,
 i
n
p
u
t 
a
n
d
 

o
u
tp

u
t.

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

o
a
d
 l
a
y
o
u
t.
 

!
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

ro
a

d
 l
a

y
o

u
ts

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

; 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
p
e

d
e
s
tr

ia
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 

g
o
o
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
. 
A

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 u
s
e

fu
l 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 r
e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 

1
.4

.

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
4
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

87



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

A
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

h
a
s
e
s
, 
a
n

d
 

re
s
to

ra
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 a
ft

e
r-

u
s
e

 w
h

e
re

 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 

!
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

.4
.5

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 b
a
s
ic

 o
u

tl
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 d

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 t
e

x
t 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

“i
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
n
 e

x
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
w

h
e
n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
te

r 

s
ta

g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
..
.”

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 (

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
w

a
s
te

, 
e
n
e
rg

y
, 
e
tc

.)
 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

T
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
/p

la
n
n
e
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

!
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 

c
o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
o
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

/d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

v
ic

in
it
y
. 

!
 

A
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 o
f 
te

x
t 
p
la

c
in

g
 t
h
is

 a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
o
th

e
r 

n
e
a
rb

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
c
c
u
rr

in
g

 i
n
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 

w
in

d
o

w
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 u
s
e

fu
l 
a

d
d

it
io

n
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

O
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 a

s
 a

 

c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
(e

.g
. 
n

e
w

 

ro
a
d
s
, 
e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
g
g
re

g
a
te

, 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 

n
e

w
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
p

p
ly

, 
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

r 

tr
a
n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
p
o
w

e
r,

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

e
w

a
g

e
 d

is
p
o

s
a

l)
. 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 
a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
rm

it
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

je
c
t.
 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
5
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

88



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

4
. 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

e
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n
d
 

n
o
n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

p
u
b
lic

. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
. 

!
 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
.4

 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

o
d

ie
s
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e
d

 a
n
d

 h
o

w
 t
h

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.
 

!
N

o
n
e

. 

5
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 E

IA
  

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 

a
s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 

b
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
fa

u
n
a
, 
fl
o
ra

, 
g
e
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 s

o
il,

 

w
a
te

r,
 a

ir
, 
c
lim

a
ti
c
 f
a
c
to

rs
, 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e

, 
la

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

in
te

r-
re

la
ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

fa
c
to

rs
).

  

!
 

C
h
a
p

te
r 

3
 c

o
v
e
rs

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
to

p
ic

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p
e

c
te

d
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
o

p
ic

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
e
re

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

!
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

.2
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
“.

..
.t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 a

p
p
lie

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
a
c
tl
y
 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 a

s
 t
h
o
s
e
 u

s
e
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 R

E
S

.”

!
 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
m

a
g

n
it
u

d
e

 o
f 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 

re
c
e

p
to

rs
 i
s
 n

o
t 
d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

y
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 

re
p
o
rt

. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
6
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

89



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
. 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

to
p

ic
s

 

6
a
 

L
a
n

d
 U

s
e
 

T
h

is
 C

h
a

p
te

r 
d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 d
e

ta
il 

o
f 
th

e
 s

c
o
p

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

 r
e

g
a
rd

s
 t
o

 L
a

n
d

 U
s
e

 a
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
 S

7
3

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

, 
b

u
t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 

b
ri
e
fl
y
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
in

 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 
It
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o

lic
y
 n

o
t 
m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ic
k
e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
th

e
m

e
 l
e
a
d
s
. 
N

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 a
re

 c
o
v
e

re
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

p
te

r.
 C

o
n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 o

n
 t
h
is

 c
h
a
p
te

r.
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l:

T
h

e
 S

7
3

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 s

c
o

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
s
c
o
p

e
 a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 a

g
re

e
 i
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
b

y
 L

B
B

 a
n

d
 T

F
L

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 q
u

e
ri

e
s
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
o

in
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

l 
V

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 E
IA

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p
o

rt
, 

d
a

te
d

 1
1

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

. 
 

K
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

: 
T

h
e

 S
7

3
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 b
ri

d
g

e
 ‘
B

7
’.
 C

la
ri

fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
p

e
rm

it
te

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t

h
e

 b
ri

d
g

e
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

fo
r 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 ‘
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 c
y
c
le

 u
s
e

’ 
o

n
 p

a
g

e
 2

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 n

e
e

d
 e

x
p

la
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

la
ri

fy
in

g
. 

IC
P

 a
n

d
 P

h
a

s
in

g
: 

O
n

 p
a

g
e

 9
/1

0
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
t 

s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
 c

o
n

s
e

n
te

d
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n

 p
h

a
s
e

 
1

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t,

 a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 M

1
/A

4
0

6
/A

5
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

d
 i
n

 p
h

a
s
e

 2
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

la
te

r 
p

h
a

s
e

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

re
 m

o
re

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 n

o
w

b
e

in
g

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
h

a
s
e

 1
A

. 

P
a

ra
m

e
te

r 
P

la
n

 0
0

7
 M

a
x
im

u
m

 B
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e

 H
e

ig
h

ts
: 

T
h

e
 S

7
3

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 F
ig

 n
o

. 
1

.8
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 t
e

x
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
re

fe
r 

to
 h

e
ig

h
t 

p
a

ra
m

e
te

r 
o

n
 b

ri
d

g
e

 B
7

. 
It

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
la

ri
fi
e

d
 a

s
 t
o

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 s
7

3
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 r

e
ta

il 
u

n
it
s
 o

n
 b

ri
d

g
e

 B
7

 a
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

in
g

 
a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 Z
o

n
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
lo

o
rs

p
a

c
e

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 g

lo
b

a
l 
to

ta
ls

 a
s
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
0

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
. 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
7
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

90



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

P
a

ra
m

e
te

r 
P

la
n

 0
1

3
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
s
: 

T
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 

T
1

, 
a

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 F
ig

 n
o

. 
1

.1
4

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 b

u
s
 c

ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
c
la

ri
fi
e

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

to
 t

h
o

s
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

S
7

3
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
: 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
ta

te
s
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

 4
6

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 S
7

3
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 o

n
 q

u
e

u
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
, 
a

n
d

 
re

fe
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

4
0

6
. 

O
th

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
o
a

d
s
 a

n
d

 g
a

te
w

a
y
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

e
c
k
e

d
, 

s
u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 A
4
1

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 M
1

. 

A
 b

u
lle

t 
p

o
in

t 
lis

t 
o

f 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
It

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 D
e

s
ig

n
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

  
b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 l
is

t.
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
: 

T
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 E
IA

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p
o

rt
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 m
in

o
r 

p
o

in
ts

 o
f 
c
la

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
8
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

91



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
c
 

S
o

c
io

-e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

s
  

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

e
ff
e

c
ts

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 S

c
o
p

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
: 

!
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 R

E
S

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 t
h

e
 R

E
S

 

c
h
a
p

te
r 

w
a
s
 w

ri
tt
e
n
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I
n

q
u

ir
y
 2

0
0

4
, 
c
la

im
a

n
t 
c
o

u
n

t,
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f
o

re
c
a
s
ts

 a
n

d
 

c
ri

m
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
. 
 

!
T

h
is

 u
p
d

a
te

 s
h

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e

n
t 
C

e
n
s
u

s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
A

H
S

 a
n

d
 a

g
e

 r
a

n
g
e

s
, 
a

n
d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 L

B
B

 

o
n

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

re
-s

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 

c
h

ild
re

n
 o

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 R
E

S
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

!
 

T
h
e
 S

c
o
p

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
: 

!
 

U
p
d
a

te
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

to
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
4
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

fo
r 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 (

2
0

0
9
),

 D
ra

ft
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 P
la

n
 

(2
0

0
9

),
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 (

2
0
1

0
) 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 

G
re

a
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 

c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 p
la

y
 s

p
a

c
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 (
2

0
0
8

).
 U

p
d
a

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t
o
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

E
S

 i
n
 2

0
0
9
. 
 

!
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 t
a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
L
B

B
 S

P
D

 G
u
id

a
n

c
e
 o

n
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 (

N
.B

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

 y
ie

ld
 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
).

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g
y
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 u
s
e

d
 t
o

 g
e

n
e
ra

te
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
p

la
c
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s
. 

!

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

P
a

g
e

: 
9
 o

f 
3

0
 D

o
c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

92



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 b
e

e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?

!

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e

e
n

 s
c
o

p
e
d

 o
u

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 g
iv

e
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 

!

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 

s
c
o

p
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!

P
a

g
e

: 
1
0

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

93



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

T
h
e
 S

c
o
p

in
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
: 

!
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

lo
c
a

l 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 
T

h
is

 m
e

th
o
d
o

lo
g

y
 w

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

B
 

B
a
rn

e
t,
 a

s
 L

o
c
a
l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
L
E

A
) 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 R

E
S

; 
 

!
P

le
a

s
e

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 c

a
n

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
b

e
 r

e
lie

d
 u

p
o

n
. 

A
n

y
 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
d

is
c
o
u
n

ti
n

g
 n

e
e
d

s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

w
id

e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 e

s
ta

te
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
le

a
rl
y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 a

) 

U
p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
s
p
a
re

 p
la

c
e
s
, 
b
) 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 a

g
e
-

g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
s
p
a
re

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

) 
a
d
v
ic

e
 f
ro

m
 L

B
B

 o
n
 t
h
e

 a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 
s
p
a
re

 p
la

c
e
s
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

e
s
t 

H
e

n
d

o
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
d

ic
a

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 s
p

a
re

 p
la

c
e

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
s
u

m
e

d
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 

th
a
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
  
 

!

Is
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 

jo
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 L

B
 B

a
rn

e
t 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

!
 

T
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 &

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 h
a
s
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 f
ro

m
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

E
S

. 

T
h

e
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
t’
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

s
ta

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 t
o
 o

w
n
, 
le

a
s
e
 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 a

ll 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 L

B
B

 r
u
n
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
  

!

P
a

g
e

: 
1
1

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

94



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
d

 
N

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

e
ff
e

c
ts

?
 

!
 

N
o
is

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 2

0
0
6
 t
o
 p

re
s
u
m

a
b
ly

 a
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 

a
g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 L

B
B

. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

if
 a

n
y
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 v
ib

ra
ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

w
e
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 
 

!
 

M
a
k
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
re

r 
in

 t
h
e
 t
e
x
t 
in

 t
h
e
 E

S
 w

h
a
t 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
lie

d
 o

n
. 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 

p
la

c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 L

B
B

 i
n
 2

0
0
6
. 
 N

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

if
 i
t 
is

 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
-c

o
n

s
u
lt
. 

!
 

P
le

a
s
e
 s

ta
te

/c
o
n
fi
rm

. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
o
b
v
io

u
s
 i
n
 

te
x
t.

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 b
e

e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?

!
 

V
ib

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 w
it
h

 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 
c
o

n
fi
rm

 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
v
ib

ra
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 i
n
 o

r 
o
u
t.
 N

o
 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
ff
-s

it
e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
tr

a
ff
ic

. 

!
 

M
a
k
e

 t
h
is

 c
le

a
re

r 
in

 t
h
e
 t
e
x
t.
 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 

s
c
o

p
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

!

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e

e
n

 s
c
o

p
e
d

 o
u

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 g
iv

e
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 

!
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 
!

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

It
 i
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
u
p
d
a
te

d
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 n

o
is

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t,
 t
h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
s
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 

n
o
w

 7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 I
t 
is

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
r 

if
 a

n
y
 v

ib
ra

ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

w
e
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 
 

!
 

N
o

n
e

 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 y

e
s
. 
 N

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
, 
e
.g

. 
fu

ll 
b
u
ild

 o
u
t 
y
e
a
r,

 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 y

e
a
rs

 e
tc

. 
 

C
o

n
fi
rm

 n
o

is
e

 p
re

d
ic

ti
o

n
 m

o
d

e
l 
is

 t
o

 3
-D

 a
n

d
 i
f 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

th
e
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

. 

!
 

 C
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
is

 i
n
 t
h
e
 E

S
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

?
 

!
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
o
 b

ri
e

f.
 

!
 

M
a
k
e

 t
h
is

 c
le

a
re

r 
in

 t
h
e
 t
e
x
t.
 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
2

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

95



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
e
 

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
a
l 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 R

E
S

 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 v

a
lid

. 
 

!
 

G
iv

e
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

E
S

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 4

 y
e
a
rs

 o
ld

, 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
to

w
n
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 v

is
u
a
l 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

It
 d

o
e
s
n
’t
 a

p
p
e
a
r 

th
a
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 

L
/T

V
IA

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 
T

h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 

n
o
te

 i
n
 2

.4
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.
 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
n

o
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

, 
to

w
n
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 v

is
u

a
l 
a

m
e

n
it
y
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 u

p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 
It
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 R

E
S

. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t.
 A

ll 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

/t
o
w

n
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 v

is
u

a
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
!
 

T
h
e
 L

/T
V

IA
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
s
c
o
p
e
 

o
f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
t 
th

e
 o

u
ts

e
t,
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
o
re

ti
c
a
l 
v
is

ib
ili

ty
. 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

o
f 
a
n
y
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
3

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

96



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

M
e

th
o

d
s
 f
o

r 
b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 n

o
t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 

s
ta

ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

E
S

 w
ill

 b
e
 

u
s
e
d

. 

!
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 
d

e
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 s
it
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
to

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

/t
o
w

n
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 v

is
u

a
l 
b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 
 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 u
p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 

L
/T

V
IA

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 G

L
V

IA
3
. 

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 d
o
e
s
n
’t
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 v

is
u
a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
. 
F

o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 

v
ie

w
p
o
in

ts
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

E
S

 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 v

is
u
a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t?
 

!
 

If
 b

lo
c
k
 m

o
n

ta
g

e
s
 o

r 
o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 

v
is

u
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 R

E
S

, 
th

e
s
e

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

!
 

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

th
a
t 
a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 L

/T
V

IA
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d

. 

Is
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?
 

!
 

M
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 t
h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 d
u
ri
n

g
 t
h
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
4

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

97



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
f 

E
c
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 N
a

tu
re

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
a
y
s
 t
h
a
t 

“T
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
e

t 
o

f 
s
u

rv
e
y
s
, 
m

o
s
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 2
0

0
6
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 r

o
b

u
s
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
a

n
 E

S
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

is
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
s
 d

ra
w

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 l
it
tl
e

 o
f 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 
fo

u
n

d
 i
n
 2

0
0

6
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 

fo
r 

th
e

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 c
h
a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 v

a
lid

.”
 I
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
rt

io
n

 i
t 
n

e
e

d
s
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
. 

Y
e
t 
n
e
w

 b
a
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
f 
th

e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
b
a
ts

 

th
e
re

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 s

e
m

i-
n
a
tu

ra
l 
h
a
b
it
a
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 z

o
n
e

 o
f 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e

. 

A
ft

e
r 

7
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 e
c
o

lo
g

y
 s

u
rv

e
y
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

!
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 “

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

 

re
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 r
ip

a
ri
a

n
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
to

 

th
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 
it
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
o
u

rs
e

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 

a
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 e

c
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h

e
 R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t 
w

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
la

c
k
 o

f 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

lly
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 b

o
u
n

d
a

ry
”

b
u

t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 7

 y
e

a
rs

 a
g
o

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e

 b
a

s
e

lin
e

 i
s
n
’t
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 v

a
lid

. 
E

v
e
n
 i
f 
o

n
ly

 t
o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

e
n

h
a
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

 u
p
d

a
te

 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
. 

!
 

C
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
3

 d
a

w
n

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 u
n

u
s
u

a
l.
 

P
le

a
s
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 i
f 
it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 3

 d
u
s
k
/d

a
w

n
 

s
u

rv
e

y
s
. 

!
 

U
p

d
a

te
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 o

r 
s
ta

te
 

c
le

a
rl
y
 t
h
a
t 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 p

h
a
s
e
 1

 

h
a
b
it
a
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 t
h
e
m

 o
u
t 
o
f 

th
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 h
a
b
it
a
t,
 

s
u

rv
e

y
s
 f
ro

m
 2

0
0

6
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
b

e
 v

a
lid

 i
n

 2
0
1

3
. 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
5

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

98



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

u
t 
p
e
rh

a
p
s
 s

o
m

e
 N

G
O

s
?
 T

ru
s
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
?

 

!
 

B
re

n
t 
R

iv
e
r 

P
a

rk
 P

ro
je

c
t 

!
 

T
h

a
m

e
s
 R

iv
e
rs

 T
ru

s
t 

!
 

T
h
e
 E

c
o
lo

g
y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 E

A
. 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 N

G
O

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t.
 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

O
n
ly

 B
a
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t 
a
re

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
. 

!
 

R
e

-s
c
o

p
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

c
e

p
to

rs
 a

n
d

 a
ff

e
c
ts

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 P

h
a
s
e
 1

 h
a
b
it
a
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
. 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p
t 
B

a
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

R
iv

e
r 

B
re

n
t 
w

it
h
o
u
t 
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

!
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
 

T
e
m

p
o
ra

l 
s
c
o
p
e
 n

o
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

c
o
lo

g
y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

!
 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
b
ro

a
d
ly

 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

. 

!
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
z
o
n

e
 o

f 
in

fl
u

e
n
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 P

h
a

s
e

 1
 h

a
b

it
a

t 

s
u

rv
e

y
 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

N
o
t 
s
ta

te
d
. 

!
 

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
b

a
t 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
, 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 

3
 d

a
w

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
fo

llo
w

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

N
o
t 
s
ta

te
d
. 

!
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

Is
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?
 

!
 

N
o
t 
s
ta

te
d
. 

!
 

K
e
y
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
y
 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
o
p

in
g

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

lic
it
ly

 s
ta

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 m

o
re

 

o
b
v
io

u
s
. 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
6

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

99



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
g

 W
a

te
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 a
n

d
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

!
S

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 a
 b

e
tt
e
r 

c
o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n
 d

ra
w

in
g
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a

v
e
 a

s
s
is

te
d
 t

h
is

 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

W
a
te

r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
lin

e
 n

o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 d
u
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n

te
d
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
R

E
S

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
te

d
 i
n

 s
c
o
p

in
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 

A
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 –
  

!
 

U
p
d
a
te

s
 t
o
 w

a
te

r 
q
u
a
lit

y
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

q
u

a
ti
c
 

in
v
a
s
iv

e
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
) 

!
 

U
p
d
a
te

s
 t
o
 d

o
w

n
s
tr

e
a
m

 e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

in
te

re
s
ts

 w
it
h

 a
q

u
a

ti
c
 d

e
p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 (
th

e
 

W
e

ls
h

 H
a

rp
) 

 

!
 

U
p
d
a

te
s
 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
 e

v
e
n
t 
h
is

to
ry

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o
d

 p
o
s
ts

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
. 

!
U

p
d
a
te

s
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
w

a
te

r 
p
o
lic

y
, 

c
o

m
p
ri
s
in

g
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

u
D

S
) 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 F

lo
o

d
 a

n
d

 W
a

te
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

c
t,
 2

0
1
0

,
N

P
P

F
 a

n
d

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n

.

P
le

a
s
e
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 a

re
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

E
S

.

P
a

g
e

: 
1
7

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

100



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
It
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 E

A
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

a
s
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
. 

C
h
a

n
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n
 

a
g
a

in
. 

!
T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 s
ti
p

u
la

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 i
n
to

 t
h
e

ir
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 E

A
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 r

e
g
im

e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
q
u

ir
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 E

A
 s

a
id

 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 a
n
d
 s

c
o

p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

s
h
o
u

ld
 

h
a
v
e
 “

e
x
e
m

p
la

r 
ri
v
e
r 

re
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
”.

 A
n

y
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
lig

n
in

g
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
te

d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

m
o
v
e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
.

!
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 E

A
 t
o

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
7
3

 R
iv

e
r 

B
re

n
t 
re

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 o
n

g
o

in
g
. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 F

R
A

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 N

P
P

F
. 
It
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n

 a
g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 E

A
 t
h
a
t 

fl
o
o
d
 

m
o
d
e
lli

n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 v

a
ri
e
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
in

 I
S

IS
-

T
U

F
L
O

W
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
 E

A
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
w

h
ile

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e
d

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 m
o
d
e
l,
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

m
o
d
e
l 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

. 
 

!
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 t
o
 t
h
is

 p
o
in

t 
a
p
p
e
a
rs

 a
d
e
q
u
a

te
 

b
u
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
8

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

101



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
A

s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e

d
 i
n
 C

h
a

p
te

r 
3
.1

.8
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 7

3
 “

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

&
 

m
e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
” 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
. 

T
h
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 d

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

 

!
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r

iv
e
r 

ro
u
te

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 s

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
-a

lig
n
m

e
n
t.
 

!
S

u
c
h
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 

re
q
u

ir
e
 a

 f
u
ll 

re
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 

d
ra

in
a
g

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 r
e
v
is

it
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

y
d

ra
u
lic

 

m
o
d
e

lli
n
g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 S

c
o
tt

 W
ils

o
n
 (

U
R

S
) 

a
n
d
 a

p
p

ly
 a

 n
e

w
 

c
h
a
n

n
e
l 
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 l
a

y
o

u
t 

to
 i
t.

!
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

g
g
e

s
ts

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 s
o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

im
p
a
c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n

 r
iv

e
r 

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 m
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
7

3
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

th
e
 S

U
D

S
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
U

D
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

m
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

!
 

T
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

o
ri
g
in

a
l 
R

E
S

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

s
7
3
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t.
 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 o

n
 w

a
te

r 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 

fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 a

re
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

c
o
p
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

 c
h
a
p
te

r 
3
.1

.8
 w

it
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

w
h

y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 

re
q
u

ir
e
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

A
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 

th
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 o

n
ly

 b
e

e
n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

t 
a
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
w

it
h
 

lim
it
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

!
T

h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 n

e
w

 p
o
lic

y
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 s

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 F

R
A

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

lo
o
d
 a

n
d
 

W
a
te

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

A
c
t,
 2

0
1
0

 a
n
d
 N

P
P

F
. 

 

!
Im

p
a
c
ts

 n
o
t 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 “

liv
in

g
 

b
ri
d

g
e
”.

 I
f 

th
is

 B
ri
d
g

e
 i
s
 s

p
a
n

n
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

lig
n
e
d
 r

iv
e
r 

th
e
n
 a

n
y
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 B

ri
d
g

e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

re
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
.

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
1
9

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

102



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
D

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 l
iv

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
 o

r 
re

a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
v
e
r 

s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

m
o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

lu
v
ia

l 

d
ra

in
a
g

e
 r

e
g

im
e
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

!
 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
It
e
m

s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 3
.1

.8
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 

g
o
o

d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

w
a
te

r 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 n
e
e

d
s
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 a

s
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

b
o

v
e
.

!
 

T
h
e
 o

n
ly

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n

te
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

is
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
 o

f 
ri
v
e

r 
a

lig
n
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
 

w
ill

 b
e
 m

o
d
e
lle

d
 i
n
 I
S

IS
-T

U
F

L
O

W
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

ro
b
u
s
t 
m

e
th

o
d

 o
f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

!
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

a
te

r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
. 

!
 

T
h
e
 S

u
D

s
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
R

E
S

 

n
e

e
d
s
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
m

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
. 

Is
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?
 

!
N

o
t 

a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t.

 S
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 S

c
o
p
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt

 

3
.1

.8
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
is

 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
, 

d
ra

in
a
g

e
 

is
s
u
e
 e

tc
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d
. 

!
R

e
m

o
v
in

g
 g

re
e

n
s
p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

u
n
-o

ff
 t

o
 s

e
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

p
lu

v
ia

l 
fl
o

o
d
in

g
 m

o
re

 p
ro

b
a
b
le

. 
R

e
a
lig

n
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

iv
e
r 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 a
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 r

o
a

d
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 

th
e
 f

lo
o
d
 h

a
z
a
rd

 t
o
 r

o
a
d
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
lo

o
d
p
la

in
 s

to
ra

g
e
 i
s
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

.

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
0

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

103



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
h

 
A

rc
h

a
e
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 b
ri
e
f 
b
u

t 
th

e
 f
u
ll 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 

th
e
 f
u
ll 

o
ri
g
in

a
l 
E

S
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

N
o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 E

n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 (

a
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
).

 T
h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
. 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

!
 

S
c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
is

t 
a

n
d

 E
n

g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 

s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
w

h
e
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 

E
S

. 
  

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

A
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 
N

o
 n

e
w

 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 
T

h
e

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

N
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 f
ro

m
 o

v
e
r 

th
o
s
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
E

S
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
 

Y
e
s
 –

 i
n
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
E

S
 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

N
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

. 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o
lic

y
 

s
in

c
e
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
E

S
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

A
 f
o

rm
u

la
ic

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 

E
S

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 N
o

 n
e

w
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 

re
q

u
ir
e
d

. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

Is
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?
 

!
 

Y
e
s
. 

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
1

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

104



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

!
!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

6
i 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 D

u
s
t 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 b
e

e
n

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

e
ff
e

c
ts

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 o

n
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 
o
n
 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

n
 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
ro

a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 S
7
3

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
is

 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
ra

ff
ic

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 m
a
y
 a

lt
e
r 

th
e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s
 o

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
lin

k
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 

is
 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 

th
e

 c
a
s
e

. 
  

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t,
 “

lo
n

g
 t
e

rm
 t
re

n
d

s
 i
n

 a
ir
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 b
a
s
e
d

 u
p
o

n
 a

m
b

ie
n

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

in
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
, 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 t
re

n
d
 i
s
 

s
ta

b
le

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 d

o
 

n
o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
. 

O
n

 t
h

is
 b

a
s
is

, 
th

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 a
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 d

a
ta

 u
s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 v

a
lid

.”
 W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 i
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 

tr
u

e
 i
t 
is

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e
 d

a
ta

 u
s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
b

e
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e

n
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

d
a

ta
 f
o

r 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

!
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 d
a

ta
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 
b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 c
o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
o

n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 i
n
 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 t
re

n
d

 h
a
s
 f
o

rm
e

d
. 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 

p
la

c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
E

H
O

 i
n
 t
h
e
 L

B
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t,
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

!
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 L

A
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

.

P
a

g
e

: 
2
2

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

105



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

o
f 
im

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
o
d
e
l 
to

 b
e
 u

s
e
; 
th

e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 e

m
is

s
io

n
 d

a
ta

 o
f 
th

e
 

m
e
te

o
ro

lo
g
ic

a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

. 
 

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t,
 “

A
s
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
e

d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
, 
re

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 t
h

e
 e

n
ti
re

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

n
e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 f
o

r 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ju
n

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
s
, 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 

u
p

d
a

ti
n
g

, 
w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 r
o

a
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 

b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
. 
R

e
m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 i
f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

 

fl
o

w
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 b

y
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 5

%
, 
o

r 
th

e
re

 a
re

 

n
e

w
 r

o
a

d
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
d
e

l.
” 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 h
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

s
 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 C
H

P
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 o

p
e
ra

te
 o

n
 

R
e
fu

s
e
 D

e
ri
v
e
d
 F

u
e
l 
(R

D
F

) 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
ro

a
d

 a
n
d
 s

ta
c
k
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 
 

!
 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
p
o

s
e

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 d
u

s
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

!
 

W
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t
ra

ff
ic

 d
a
ta

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
3

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

106



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 s

c
o

p
e
d

 o
u

t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 

fo
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
c
o

p
e
s
 o

u
t 
th

e
 u

p
d

a
ti
n
g

 o
f 
b

a
s
e

lin
e

 a
ir
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g
y
 s

c
o

p
e

s
 o

u
t 
re

m
o
d

e
lli

n
g

 t
h

e
 e

n
ti
re

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
s
 f
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
o
s
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n

s
/r

o
a
d
s
 

w
h

e
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 o

c
c
u
r 

(t
a

k
e
n

 a
s
 a

 c
h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 

tr
a
ff
ic

 o
f 
5
%

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 g

iv
e
n
 i
n
 E

P
U

K
 

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 2

0
1
0
) 

o
r 

w
h
e
re

 a
 n

e
w

 r
o
a
d
 i
s
 a

d
d
e
d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
; 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
o
s
e
 r

o
a
d
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

c
a

u
s
e

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
c
h
a

n
g
e

 i
n
 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
p

e
e

d
s
 o

r 
H

D
V

 m
o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

H
P

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

c
o

n
s
e
n

te
d

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 

!
 

Y
e
s
 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 

s
p

a
ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 b
e

e
n

 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?

!
 

N
o

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

in
 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

!
 

W
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 d
a
ta

. 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f
o

r 
b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

T
h

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t
o

 r
e

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e

n
t 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

B
 B

a
rn

e
t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

. 

!
 

Y
e
s
. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

ro
b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
d
e
ta

il 
w

h
a
t 
m

o
d
e

l 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d

 o
r 

th
e

 m
e

te
o

ro
lo

g
ic

a
l 
d

a
ta

 e
tc

. 
 T

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 n

o
t 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 d
a

ta
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
. 

!
 

Y
e

s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 d
a

ta
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

?
 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

Y
e

s
 t
h

o
u

g
h

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 d

u
s
t 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 u
s
in

g
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
4

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

107



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
j 

G
ro

u
n

d
 C

o
n

ta
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 b
e

e
n

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

e
ff
e

c
ts

?
 

!
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 d
a

ta
 w

a
s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 

in
 2

0
0
6
 a

n
d
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 

u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

!
 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 c

h
e
c
k
e

d
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
t 
is

 u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 l
a
n
d
u
s
e
, 

w
a

te
r 

a
b

s
tr

a
c
ti
o

n
s
, 
g

ro
u

n
d
w

a
te

r 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

, 
a

q
u

if
e

r 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

tc
. 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 t
a

k
e
n

 p
la

c
e

 

to
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

N
o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

c
o
p
in

g
 R

e
p
o

rt
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

th
e
 E

S
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 v

is
it
s
 t
o
 s

it
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 

!
 

S
c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 E

H
O

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 

in
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
w

h
e
n

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 E
S

. 
 T

h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
, 
d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

re
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 R

iv
e
r 

B
re

n
t 
–
 t
h
e
 E

A
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 l
ik

e
ly

 

to
 a

s
k
 f
o
r 

th
is

. 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

o
f 
im

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
ro

u
n
d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
lo

n
g
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

R
iv

e
r 

B
re

n
t 
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t.
 

!
 

S
e

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 s

c
o

p
e
d

 o
u

t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 

fo
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 

S
it
e
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 R
e
m

e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 R

e
m

e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 

Z
o
n
e
. 
 L

in
k
e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

fo
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
re

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
. 

!
 

F
o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
, 
th

e
 s

c
o
p

in
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

 s
h
o

u
ld

 m
a
k
e

 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 w
a

te
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o

 

c
lo

s
e

 o
u

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 

s
p

a
ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 b
e

e
n

 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?

!
 

N
o
, 
n
o
t 
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
 W

it
h
o
u
t 
a
 f
u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 E

S
 t
h
is

 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 

N
o
n
e

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
5

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

108



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f
o

r 
b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

T
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 s

in
c
e
 t
h

e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 w

o
rk

 w
a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t:
 

o
 

P
a

rt
 2

A
 w

a
s
 a

m
e

n
d
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
2

, 
a

n
d

 d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 i
n

 

d
e
ta

il 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
.e

. 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

m
in

a
n
t 
lin

k
a
g
e
s
 a

re
 p

re
s
e
n

t.
 

o
 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d

 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
P

P
S

2
3
: 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
llu

ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l.

o
 

T
h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 h

a
s
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
ts

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
a
q
u
if
e
rs

, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
ir
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
g
ro

u
n
d
w

a
te

r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 –

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 (
G

P
3
).

 

!
 

In
 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

a
ta

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 

d
a

ta
 g

a
p
s
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
s
c
o

p
in

g
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

g
ro

u
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

ro
b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

?
 

!
 

M
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

!
 

N
o
n
e

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
6

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

109



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
k

 W
a

s
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

!
 

B
a

s
e

lin
e

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

w
a
s
te

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
. 

!
 

M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 f
o

r 
b

a
s
e

lin
e

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 r
e

a
s
o
n

a
b

le
. 
 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 

h
a

s
 t
a
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 d
a

te
?

 

!
 

N
o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

c
o
p
in

g
 R

e
p
o

rt
. 

!
 

N
/A

 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 b
e

e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?

!
 

N
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
n
 S

c
o
p

in
g
 R

e
p
o
rt

, 
b
u
t 
it
 i
s
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 E

S
 c

h
a
p
te

r.
  

!
 

N
/A

 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 s

c
o

p
e
d

 o
u

t 
a
n

d
 

is
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 

s
c
o

p
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

N
/A

 
!
 

N
/A

 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

fo
r 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
?
 

!
 

N
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

!
 

A
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 i
n
 E

S
 C

h
a
p
te

r.
  

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

Y
e

s
, 
c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 r

a
te

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

!
 

N
/A

 

Is
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

?
 

!
 

P
re

d
ic

te
d
 w

a
s
te

 a
ri
s
in

g
s
 n

o
t 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 –

 

th
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

. 

!
 

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
c
ti
o

n
 n

e
e
d

e
d

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
7

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

110



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
l 
M

ic
ro

c
li
m

a
te

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

!
 

Y
e
s
. 

!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

N
o

n
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 
!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

Y
e
s
. 

!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
c
o

p
e
d

 o
u

t 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e

d
. 

!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
 

Y
e

s
 –

 A
s
 b

e
fo

re
. 

!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

N
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

. 
!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

Y
e
s
. 

!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

Is
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?
 

!
 

Y
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n

te
d
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 “

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

b
a

s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 3
D

 m
o

d
e

l 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t”
.

!
 

N
o

 r
e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

. 

P
a

g
e

: 
2
8

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

111



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

6
m

 S
u

n
li
g

h
t 

a
n

d
 D

a
y
li

g
h

t 

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 b

a
s
e

lin
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

?
 

!
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
o

r 
m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 d
a

y
lig

h
t 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
b
u
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e

 i
t.
  

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t.
  

H
a
s
 a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

?
 

!
 

N
o
t 
a
b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 v

ia
 m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 

d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
. 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t 

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 b
e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

!
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
ti
n

g
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ri
s
e

 f
ro

m
 

a
n
y
 n

e
w

 b
u

ilt
 f
o
rm

s
. 
T

h
e
 m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 d
a
y
lig

h
t 

s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
d

iv
e

rg
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 L

a
y
o
u
t.
 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t 

H
a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ts

 

b
e
e
n
 s

c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

?
 

!
 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

p
te

r 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

e
d
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

re
v
is

e
d

 s
o

 e
ff
e

c
ts

 o
r 

im
p

a
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b
e

e
n

 

s
c
o
p
e
d
 o

u
t.
 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t 

H
a
s
 t
h

e
 t
e

m
p
o

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
c
o

p
e

 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
?
 

!
 

U
n
a
b

le
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 v

ia
 m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 

d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
. 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e

w
 l
a

y
o
u

t 
R

iv
e

r 
c
o
rr

id
o

r 
a
re

a
, 
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 s

c
o

p
e

 h
a

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
d
. 

A
re

 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
s
?

 

!
 

U
n
a
b

le
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 v

ia
 m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 

d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
. 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t 
B

R
E

 2
0
9
 a

n
d
 B

S
8
2
0
6
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
. 
W

ill
 

n
e

e
d

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il 
fr

o
m

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 

!
 

C
o
rr

e
c
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 o

f 
B

R
E

 2
0
0
9
 i
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
to

 B
R

E
 

2
0
9
.

P
a

g
e

: 
2
9

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

112



F
ile

 N
o
te

 

P
a

g
e

: 
3
0

 o
f 

3
0

 D
o

c
. 

F
A

/1
0

R
e

v
is

e
d

: 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0

9

D
ir
e

c
t 

T
e

l:
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0

8
 6

3
9

 3
7
6

1
 

T
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
0
0
 

F
 +

4
4

 (
0

)2
0
8

 6
3

9
 3

5
9
9
 

E
 A

lis
ta

ir
.W

a
lk

e
r2

@
a

e
c
o

m
.c

o
m

 
w

w
w

.a
e

c
o

m
.c

o
m

 

9
th

 &
 1

0
th

 F
lo

o
rs

 
S

u
n

le
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 
4

 B
e

d
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

 
C

ro
y
d

o
n

 C
R

0
 2

A
P

 
U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

S
:\

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

\P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

tt
e

\A
g
e
n

d
a

\2
0
1

3
 -

2
0

1
4
\4

. 
1

1
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
\R

e
p

o
rt

s
\N

ic
o

la
\B

X
C

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
b

le
 V

0
3

_
2

9
 0

8
 1

3
 (

2
).

d
o

c

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
t?

 

!
 

U
n
a
b

le
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 v

ia
 m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 

d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 b

o
th

 B
R

E
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d

 B
S

8
2
0
6
 

a
re

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
d

. 
It
 m

a
y
 b

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
f 

B
R

E
 2

0
1
1
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t 

Is
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
?
 

!
 

U
n
a
b

le
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 v

ia
 m

ic
ro

c
lim

a
te

 

d
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
. 

!
 

D
a

y
lig

h
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

n
lig

h
t 
m

o
d
e

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p
d
a

te
d

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e
w

 l
a
y
o
u
t 

6
n

 T
V

, 
R

a
d

io
 a

n
d

 M
o

b
il

e
 P

h
o

n
e

 R
e
c

e
p

ti
o

n
 

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 t
o

 T
V

, 
ra

d
io

 a
n
d
 m

o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n
e
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d

 R
E

S
. 

W
e
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

.

6
o

 C
a
rb

o
n

 D
io

x
id

e
 E

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

S
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

 P
le

a
s
e

 c
o
n

fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
v
e
h
ic

le
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
c
h
a
n

g
e

. 
 

113



114

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PROPOSAL: Deed of variation to Section 106 Agreement in respect of Clause 3 (multi-
purpose pitch and community contribution) 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That, subject to the completion of all necessary legal and other documentation, a Deed of 
Variation to the Section 106 Agreement attached to planning permission W01731GB is 
authorised to secure the following changes:-  
 

(i) Clause 3:  To delete the obligations to provide the community education and leisure 
centre, multi-purpose sports pitch, club house, pavilion and contribution to community 
benefit; and 
 

 
 

 
 

LOCATION: Barnet and Southgate College, Grahame Park Way, Colindale, NW9 5RA 
 

REFERENCE(S): W01731GB   
    
WARD: Colindale   
    
APPLICANT: Barnet and Southgate College 

AGENDA ITEM 11

115



 

1. BACKGROUND  

 
Historic Permission and S106 Agreement 

On 5th December 1995 full planning permission (ref W01731GB) was granted for a residential 
development of 86 dwellings on the Former Hendon College Playing Fields off Grahame Park 
Way in Colindale. This permission relates to the present day housing development to the north 
of the Barnet and Southgate College, which comprises Lancaster Close and the developments 
fronting Corner Mead, Field Mead and Grahame Park Way within this block. The planning 
permission is accompanied by a Section 106 Agreement securing community and infrastructure 
benefits, to be complied with within 2 years of first occupation of 20% of the residential 
dwellings. On 24th October 2001 planning permission was granted to extend the time period for 
compliance with the obligation to construct the multi-purpose sports pitch and floodlighting until 
24th January 2002 (ref W01731HX/01). 
 
The original Section 106 Agreement included an obligation to provide the community education 
and leisure centre, multi-purpose sports pitch, club house and pavilion pursuant to planning 
permission W01731GA (Clause 3.1.2), on land to the north of the College. The Agreement also 
included an obligation to pay a £250,000 contribution ‘to provide equivalent community benefit 
for loss of playing field’ (Clause 3.1.1).  
 
The housing development was subsequently constructed and completed however the section 
106 obligation was never implemented.  
 
Relocation of Barnet College 

In the intervening time, Colindale has been designated as an Opportunity Area for housing 
growth and the Council has adopted the Colindale Area Action Plan in March 2010 which 
identifies the Barnet and Southgate College site for housing development and land for a primary 
school. The Colindale AAP also supports the relocation of the College to a site closer to 
Colindale Underground Station. 
 
As detailed in the CRC report 17 July 2012, the Council’s Regeneration Service, in conjunction 
with the Council’s development partner for the Scheme, Choices for Grahame Park, has been in 
discussions with Barnet and Southgate College to agree the terms to deliver i) a new college on 
Plot A8 within Phase 1b of the Grahame Park Estate Regeneration Scheme and ii) a land swap 
agreement to enable the development of the existing Barnet College site for residential and 
secure a site for a 2 form entry primary school.   
 
This proposal will see the delivery of a new high quality college facility and ensures the retention 
of the College within Colindale, particularly at the heart of the regeneration of Grahame Park, 
bringing additional vitality and economic activity to the area. It releases the existing college site 
for residential development for new family houses and, importantly, a 1.6 hectare site for a new 
primary school. The new college will incorporate a new public library and Centre for 
Independent Living (CIL) that will replace the existing specialist service provided in the 
Flightways Centre in the Concourse.  
 
Locating the new college facility on Plot A8 is dependent upon the sale of the existing college 
site at Grahame Park Way for funding. The redevelopment of the Grahame Park Way site is 
therefore to be considered as enabling development.  

116



 

 
As part of the process of preparing the College site for sale to fund it relocation to Plot A8, the 
unfulfilled obligations relating to the all weather sports pitch within the historic section 106 
agreement which run with the land, need to be removed. This report therefore seeks approval to 
enter into a deed of variation to amend the historic section 106 legal agreement to delete the 
relevant clauses.   
 
 
2. MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS  
 
2.1 Relevant Planning History 

App Ref. Address Description of Development Decision and Date 

W01731GB 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Former Hendon 
College Playing 
Fields, Grahame 
Park Way, 
Hendon, London 
NW9 

86 dwellings comprising 51 two storey 
houses, 8 three storey houses accessed 
off Corner Mead with associated parking 
and new estate road, two and three 
storey block of 27 flats with parking 
access from Field Mead 

APPROVED  
20/10/1995 
  

W01731GA Hendon College, 
Corner Mead, 
Grahame Park 
Way, Hendon, 
London NW9 

Residential development up to 198 h.r.h 
on gross area. Community, education and 
leisure centre attached to existing college 
buildings. New multi-purpose all weather 
sports pitch with pavilion/clubhouse. 

APPROVED  
05/04/1995 

W01731HX/01 Barnet College 
(formerly Hendon 
College), Corner 
Mead, London 
NW9 5RA 

Further extension of time until 24th 
January 2002 for compliance with the 
legal agreement imposed upon planning 
permission W01731GB issued 18/12/95 
requiring the College to construct a multi-
purpose sports pitch with floodlighting on 
land between the college and housing to 
the north 

APPROVED 
24/10/2001 

 
 

117



 

2.2 Proposal 

It is proposed to remove the obligations under Clause 3 in their entirety and the changes would 
be secured through a Deed of Variation to the original Section 106 Agreement. The proposed 
variation to the existing section 106 will remove the obligations that run with the land and will 
enable the College to dispose of the site for residential development and a primary school, in 
line with the policies and objectives of the adopted Colindale Area Action Plan. 
 
2.3 Planning Assessment 

There are two principle obligations within Clause 3 of the Agreement, the first requires the 
payment of a £250,000 contribution towards community benefits for the loss of sports facilities, 
whilst the second requires the community education leisure centre, multi-purpose sports pitch, 
club house and pavilion to be constructed pursuant to planning permission W01731GA. The 
Agreement also requires that these facilities are available for community use. These are historic 
obligations that relate to the release of part of the College site in the mid 1990’s for residential 
development, when the site was known as Hendon College. Under the terms of the agreement, 
the obligations should have been complied with within 2 years of occupation of 20% of the 
residential units. In 2001 the Council granted permission to extend the time period for the 
construction of the multi-purpose sports pitch and floodlighting to January 2002. Since then the 
obligation has not been complied with by the College and the Council has not sought to enforce 
it.  
 
Alternative Sporting Provision 

The obligations were intended to provide mitigation for the loss of sports pitches that were built 
on as a result of the residential development, as at the time there were no other similar facilities 
in the locality. However, since the original planning permission was granted the area has 
changed considerably and other all weather sports facilities have been delivered. These include 
the Grahame Park Community Pitch on Great Strand which comprises a floodlit all-weather 
pitch. New sports pitches and facilities are currently being constructed as part of the new Orion 
School on the former Mill Hill Sports Club site on Grahame Park Way to the north of the College 
site. The school and facilities have been specifically designed to be accessible and usable by 
the community outside of school hours. The sporting facilities available to the public include the 
following: 

• 2 Small Football Pitches 

• 1 Netball Court  

• Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) (capacity 22 persons) 

• 180sqm hall for badminton and sports 

• Changing rooms with shower facilities 
 
The new school that will be delivered on the College site in the future will also include sports 
pitches and other facilities that will be accessible to the community for public use out of school 
hours.  
 
It is therefore considered that adequate alternative facilities now exist locally to cater for the 
area. The provision of the sports facilities on the College site as set out in the original section 
106 agreement is no longer necessary.  
 

118



 

Future Redevelopment of College Site 

The adopted policy position in relation to the College site has also changed with the adoption of 
the Colindale Area Action Plan (CAAP) in 2010. Subject to the relocation of Barnet and 
Southgate College, the site is now identified to provide 1.6ha of land for a 2 form entry primary 
school with the remainder being redeveloped for housing as part of a comprehensive plan-led 
approach to the regeneration of the Colindale area. 
 
The relocation of the College to a more sustainable site closer to Colindale Tube Station is also 
supported in the Colindale AAP. The College is proposing to relocate to Plot A8 within Phase 1B 
of the Grahame Park Estate regeneration and the Council and its Development partner, Choices 
for Grahame Park, are in advanced discussions to achieve this. The new college building on A8 
will include a new public library and Centre for Independent Living (CIL). The College held a 
public consultation on their emerging proposals for the new college building on A8 earlier in the 
summer and it is anticipated that a planning application will be submitted before the end of the 
year.  
 
The relocation of the College to Plot A8 within the Grahame Park Regeneration will be funded 
from the sale of their Grahame Park Way site for housing.  
 
In order for this to it is therefore necessary to ensure that they are released from these 
obligations, which would otherwise run with the land.  
 
 
3. CONCLUSION 

In summary, the provision of the sports facilities required by the original Section 106 Agreement 
is no longer necessary, given the provision of such facilities in the locality of the site since the 
original Agreement was drawn up. There is a clear up-to-date policy position that positively 
plans for growth within the Colindale area, including sports facilities, and that allocates the 
College site for residential redevelopment and a primary school that would have its own 
community sports facilities.  
 
The Council, College and Choices for Grahame Park are working actively towards achieving the 
relocation of Barnet and Suthgate College to Plot A8 within Phase 1B of the Grahame Park 
Regeneration. The relocation will be funded by the sale of the College site for housing 
development. In order for the site to be sold it is necessary to vary the historic section 106 
Agreement to remove the unfulfilled playing pitch obligation on the land and enable the College 
to dispose of the site. The relocation of the College will also secure a 1.6 hectare site for the 
Council for a future primary school along with new library and CIL facilities within the new 
college building on A8.  
 
Approval is therefore recommended to allow the completion of a deed of variation to allow the 
necessary changes to the historic section 106 agreement to be made.  

119



 

SITE LOCATION PLAN:  Barnet & Southgate College   
 
REFERENCE:   W01731GB 
 
 

 
 

 

120



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Planning and Environment Committee 

Date 11 September 2013 

Subject Revisions to Planning Delegated 
Powers 

Report of Director for Place 

Summary This report proposes current powers delegated to the 
Chief Planning Officer (Assistant Director of Planning 
& Building Control) are continued, in order to ensure 
a fit for purpose, modern, democratic, efficient and 
cost effective Planning Service in Barnet.  

 

 
Officer Contributors Joe Henry, Acting Assistant Director of Planning & 

Development Management & Building Control. 

Status (public or exempt) Public 

Wards Affected Not Applicable  

Key Decision Not Applicable 

Reason for urgency / 
exemption from call-in 

Not Applicable 

Function of Council 

Enclosures None 

Contact for Further 
Information: 

Joe Henry, Acting Assistant Director of Planning & 
Development Management & Building Control (0208 
359 4620), joe.henry@barnet.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

AGENDA ITEM 12

121



1.        RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
1.1 Planning applications for development where there is “significant public 

concern” (currently defined as five or more objectors who have objected 
in writing in response to a planning application) cannot be determined 
under delegated powers unless it is intended to refuse the application. 
The definition of “significant public concern” was defined as three or 
more objectors before the Planning & Environment Committee agreed to 
a change to the definition at a meeting held 14 June 2012 to increase the 
threshold to five or more objectors, subject to a review of those 
extended powers after a six month period. 

  
 
2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS 
 
2.1 Planning & Environment Committee 30 November 2005, approved 

recommendation of report on Revision to Planning Delegated Powers. 
 
2.2 Annual Council 17 May 2011, approved recommendation of reports of Special  

Committee (Constitutional Review) which included abolishing the three Area 
Planning Sub-Committees and replacing them with two Area Planning Sub-
Committees. 

 
2.3      Planning & Environment Committee 14 June 2012, approved  

recommendation of report on Revision to Planning Delegated Powers. 
 
 
3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 Effective and efficient decision making and value for money are important       

aspects underpinned by corporate objectives to provide better services with 
less money. The proposal would reduce the amount of time spent by officers 
and councillors in determining planning applications.   

 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
4.1 Failure to maintain current delegated powers would significantly increase the 

number of planning applications presented to Planning Committees (frequency 
of Area Planning Committee meetings would need to increase), detrimentally 
impacting on service delivery, increase costs to the council and have 
consequential reputational risks.       

 
4.2      The reduction in the number of planning applications presented to Planning 

Committees has reduced the role of Members in determining planning 
applications and this may have been perceived by the public as being less 
democratic. Officers are not aware of any concerns being raised by members 
of the public.  

 
4.3      The proposed changes do not affect the existing exception for delegated 

powers where a member of the council has requested in writing, with valid 
planning reason(s), that an application should be presented to the appropriate 
Area Planning Sub-Committee. 

122



 
 
 
 
5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 It is unlikely that the proposal would present a conflict with Barnet Council’s 

Equalities Policy as the increased threshold will apply to all residents.  
Improved efficiency in the planning department will have a beneficial impact on 
all residents.  

 
5.2 At present the council does not have specific data on the profile of residents 

objecting to planning applications in the circumstances described above. 
However we know from a recent customer survey 1 that overall 56% of 
respondents were either fairly or very satisfied with the services provided by 
the Planning Service compared to 26% who were either fairly dissatisfied or 
very dissatisfied. Proportionately Asian households were more likely to be 
dissatisfied than other ethnic groups. The majority of respondents were men 
who were slightly more likely to be dissatisfied with the service. Most were 
aged between 45 – 64 years and they had the highest levels of dissatisfaction; 
older people were generally more satisfied with the service they received.   

 
 
6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, 

Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 
6.1 No additional cost implications arise from this proposal; the main effect of 

which is to continue the saving in staff & Councillor time and maintain 
improvement to service delivery. It is estimated there would be an increase in 
costs to the Planning Service of £60,000 per annum if the recommendation to 
maintain current delegated powers were not agreed.   

 
 
7. LEGAL ISSUES 
 
7.1 None. 
 
 
8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, 

Key/Non-Key Decision) 
 
8.1 The Council’s Constitution provides for Chief Officers to take decisions under 

delegated powers. The relevant provisions are set out in section 6 of Part 3 – 
Responsibility for Functions. 

 
 
9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
9.1   Under the Council’s Constitution, the planning function is devolved to the 

Planning & Environment Committee and the East & West Area Planning Sub – 
Committees.  

 

                                            
1
 The customer survey carried out in March 2013 included agents and residents.  

123



9.2      Part 3 of the council's Constitution sets out the detailed arrangements for the 
allocation and discharge of the Council's responsibilities. Many of these have 
been delegated to chief officers and they, or their representatives, are 
authorised to make decisions which both speed up the process and remove 
the need for such matters to be considered by Planning Committees. The 
Chief Planning Officer (Assistant Director of Planning & Building Control) has 
been delegated powers by the Planning and Environment Committee to deal 
with planning and associated matters, other than where the exceptions apply. 
These exceptions include; planning applications for development where there 
is significant public concern (currently defined as five or more objectors who 
have objected in writing) unless it is intended to refuse the application. The 
proposal is to continue the current definition of “significant public concern” to 
be five or more objectors who have objected in writing in response to a 
planning application.  

  
9.3      The number of planning applications presented to Planning Committees in the 

twelve months up to May 2012 was 296 and this compares to 146 in the last 
12 months up until July 2013. This is a reduction of 150 cases, which 
represents a 50% reduction. 

 
9.4      It is estimated by using data analysis carried out in March 2010 by 

ValueAdded.com Ltd on behalf of London Council’s, that each planning 
application presented to a Planning Committee in Barnet, increases the cost of 
that application, on average, by approximately £400 (not including costs 
associated with Democratic Services). Therefore, the reduction in the number 
of cases being presented to Planning Committees of 150 cases represents an 
estimated saving of £60,000 per annum to the Planning Service (not including 
any costs savings achieved by Democratic Services). 

 
9.5     The proposed changes do not affect the existing exception for delegated 

powers where a member of the council has requested in writing, with valid 
planning reason(s), that an application should be presented to the appropriate 
Area Planning Sub-Committee. 

 

9.6      Over 12 months up until May 2012, 8.3% of planning applications were 
decided by Planning Committees. This compares to a London average of 
approximately 5% (based on a benchmarking exercise carried out by 
ValueAdded.com on behalf of London Councils in 2010 with nine London local 
planning authorities, including Barnet, participating). In the 12 months up until 
July 2013, 4.6% of planning applications were decided by Planning 
Committees.  

 
9.7      There are significant costs, mostly attributable to officer time, in dealing with 

planning applications presented to planning committees compared to similar 
schemes dealt with under delegated powers. And as can be seen from the 
bench marking exercise, Barnet previously dealt with a significantly higher 
percentage of applications presented to a Planning Committee compared to 
the London average.  

 
9.8      Before the delegated powers were changed in May 2012, unsustainable 

numbers of planning applications were being presented to the Area Planning 
Sub-Committees, especially the West Area Planning Sub-Committee. This 
resulted in some meetings having to be extended to the maximum time 
allowed and some having a large number of items not being heard with 

124



additional meetings having to be arranged. The economy has improved since 
last year to the extent the authority has received approximately 10% more 
planning applications in 2012/2013 compared to 2011/2012. Reducing 
delegated powers of officers would inevitably lead to an increase in the 
number of applications having to be presented to Planning Committees to a 
level which is likely to be higher than the unsustainable peaks during 2012.        

 
9.9      The Planning Service forms part of the Development Regulatory Service 

(DRS) which will shortly be an outsourced delivery unit in the commissioning 
council. The successful bidder is fully aware that the costs associated with 
processing planning applications dealt with under delegated powers are 
significantly less than those costs associated with applications presented to 
Planning Committees. If the Committee did not agree to maintain current 
delegated powers then the successful bidder could have a case to ask the 
council to meet those extra costs.   

 

 
10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
10.1 The Council’s Constitution 

Report on Revision to Planning Delegated Powers, Planning & Environment 
Committee 30 November 2005, 
Reports of Special Committee (Constitutional Review), Annual Council 17 May 
2011. 
Report on Revision to Planning Delegated Powers, Planning & Environment 
Committee 14 June 2012. 
 

 

125



126

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 15

127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



132

This page is intentionally left blank



133

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



134

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 16

135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



142

This page is intentionally left blank



143

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



144

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 17

145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



150

This page is intentionally left blank



151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



152

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 18

153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



158

This page is intentionally left blank



159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



160

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 698 Finchley Road - F/01413/13
	Appendix A - 698 Finchley Road - F/01413/13, Planning Application
	Appendix B Œ Extract of the Addendum to the Officers Report, 02 July 2013
	Appendix C Œ Extract of the Decisions of the West Area Planning Sub-Committee

	7 1 & 1A Garth Road, London, NW2 2NH - F/02564/13
	8 2B The Grove, London, NW11 9SH - F/02305/13
	9 Fromer East Camp, RAF, Aerodrome Rd, NW9 - W/00198AA/04
	Fromer East Camp, RAF, Aerodrome Rd, NW9 - W/00198AA/04 - Appendix 1

	10 Brent Cross Cricklewood Regeneration Area, North West London
	Appendix 1 - Site Plan
	Appendix 2 Œ Revised Illustrative Master Plan  (August 2013)
	Appendix 3 Œ Draft Scoping Opinion Letter and Checklist

	11 Barnet and Southgate College, Grahame Park Way, Colindale, NW9 5RA
	12 Revisions to Planning Delegated Powers
	15 Land in Burnt Oak Ward
	Site Plan - Land in Burnt Oak Ward

	16 Land in Finchley Church End Ward
	Site Plan - Land in Finchley Church End Ward

	17 Land in Hendon Ward
	Site Plan - Land in Hendon Ward

	18 Land in Hendon Ward
	Site Plan - Land in Hendon Ward


